¥i¥ Shropshire

Council

Shropshire Council

Legal and Democratic Services
Shirehall

Abbey Foregate

Shrewsbury

SY2 6ND

Date: Thursday, 27 February 2020

Committee:
Place Overview Committee

E Date: Friday, 6 March 2020
Time: 1.00 pm
Venue: Wilfred Owen Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury,

Shropshire, SY2 6ND

You are requested to attend the above meeting.
The Agenda is attached.

Claire Porter
Director of Legal and Democratic Services

Members of Place Overview Committee

Joyce Barrow (Chairman) Paul Milner (Vice Chairman)
Andy Boddington Dan Morris

Julian Dean Pamela Moseley

Rob Gittins William Parr

Simon Harris Paul Wynn

Your Committee Officer is:

Sarah Townsend Committee Officer
Tel: 01743 257721
Email: sarah.townsend@shropshire.gov.uk

www.shropshire.gov.uk
General Enquiries: 0845 678 9000

Printed on recycled paper




AGENDA

Apologies for Absence

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting
on any matter in which they have a disclosable pecuniary interest and should
leave the room prior to the commencement of the debate.

Minutes of the Meeting held on 16th January 2020 (Pages 1 - 6)

To consider the minutes of the Place Overview Committee meeting held on 16th
January 2020 (attached).

Contact: Sarah Townsend (Tel: 01743 257721)

Public Question Time

To receive any questions or petitions from the public of which notice has been
given. The deadline for notification for this meeting is 1.00 pm on Wednesday,
4™ March 2020.

Member Question Time

To receive any questions of which Members of the Council have given notice.
The deadline for notification for this meeting is 1.00 pm on Wednesday, 4%
March 2020.

WSP Annual Report (Pages 7 - 96)

To receive and scrutinise the annual report of WSP (attached).

Contact: Mark Barrow (Tel: 01743 258916)

Work Programme 2020 (Pages 97 - 106)
To consider the future work programme of the Committee (attached).

Contact: Danial Webb (Tel: 01743 258509)



Exclusion of the Press and Public

To resolve that in accordance with the provision of Schedule 12 A of the Local
Government Act 1972 and Paragraph 10.4 (5) of the Council’s Access to
Information Rules, the public and press be excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following item.

Kier Annual Report - Further Update (Pages 107 - 754)

To receive an update on quality control procedures (attached).

Contact: Mark Barrow (Tel: 01743 258916)



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

| Place Overview Committee — 19 February 2020 — Minutes of Place Overview Committee held on 16 January 2020

‘ Place Overview ltem
¥a¥ Shropshire Committee
J Council
19 February 2020 3
10.00 am Public

MINUTES OF THE PLACE OVERVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 16
JANUARY 2020
10.00 - 11.50 AM

Responsible Officer: Sarah Townsend
Email: sarah.townsend@shropshire.gov.uk  Tel: 01743 257721

Present

Councillor Joyce Barrow (Chairman)

Councillors Andy Boddington, Rob Gittins, Simon Harris, Paul Milner (Vice Chairman),
Pamela Moseley, Paul Wynn and Nicholas Bardsley (Substitute) (substitute for Dan
Morris)

43 Apologies for Absence
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Dan Morris. Councillor
Nicholas Bardsley was in attendance as his substitute.

44 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
Members were reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on
any matter in which they had a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the
room prior to the commencement of the debate.

45 Minutes of the Meeting held on 7th November 2019
The minutes of the meeting held on 7" November 2019 were confirmed as a correct
record, subject to the inclusion of WSP being unable to attend the meeting in minute
39.

46 Public Question Time
One question was received from a member of the public.
From: Ms Susan Coleman. Ms Coleman was in attendance to ask her question in
relation to enforcement arrangements for pavement permits, A boards and pavement
advertising. A full copy of the question and response provided is attached to the web

page for the meeting and also attached to the signed minutes.

Page 1 1



| Place Overview Committee — 19 February 2020 — Minutes of Place Overview Committee held on 16 January 2020

47 Member Question Time

There were no questions from members.

48 Budget Scrutiny

The Director of Place was in attendance to present this item, which provided
members with information concerning the Place Directorate budget and proposed
savings to be delivered in 2020/21. He explained that the proposed savings to be
delivered totalled £7,471,490 and of this, £3,900,000 were new savings. A copy of
these new savings was circulated to the committee (copy attached to the signed
minutes) and members were taken through each of them in turn.

The Director of Finance, Governance and Assurance was also in attendance to
provide an update on the financial position for the Council, as detailed in the 16"
December 2019 Cabinet report.

Councillor Simon Harris declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in the New Model
for Temporary Housing, as he was the Chairman of Shropshire Towns and Rural
(STAR) Housing and had been involved in working on the new model.

Councillor Simon Harris also declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in the
Shrewsbury Park & Ride as he had previously been the Deputy Portfolio Holder for
Transport.

Responding to questions from the committee, the Director of Place explained:

e He would be happy to provide the committee with quarterly budget scrutiny
updates, in order that they could be informed of the progress regarding
meeting agreed budget savings. The Chairman requested that this be added
to the committee’s work programme.

e The new model for temporary housing would involve the Council working more
closely with STAR Housing.

e A councillor expressed disappointment that, whilst it was proposed that the
Shrewsbury Park & Ride strategy be reworked, other parts of the county had
not been considered. The Director of Place commented that the reworking of
Shrewsbury Park & Ride was much needed. However, everything was under
review.

e There are 18,000 street lamps within Shropshire and energy efficiencies
would be made from the installation of LED street lighting. The work would
take three years to complete and all Town and Parish Councils had received
information regarding this via SALC.

e InJune 2019, Kier had a backlog of 3,500 jobs. In November 2019, this had
decreased to 700 jobs. However, the backlog had since risen and currently
stood at 2,700 jobs, with periods of heavy rain and flooding being cited as the
main problem. The Director of Place commented that conversations had
taken place with Kier at the highest levels and it had been demanded that a
plan of action be put in place to improve performance.

e There was a two year guarantee on pothole repairs.

Page 2 2



| Place Overview Committee — 19 February 2020 — Minutes of Place Overview Committee held on 16 January 2020

49

50

e The members’ portal would be activated by the end of the financial year,
which would allow issues to be reported and progress to be tracked.

A question was asked regarding the Council’s reserves and the Director of Finance,
Governance and Assurance replied that he would look into the position and reply to
the councillor direct.

The Chairman thanked the Director of Place for his update.

Signs, Banners and Bunting Task and Finish Group

The Committee received the report of the Overview and Scrutiny Officer, which
concluded the work of the Signs, Boards and Banners Policy Task and Finish Group.
The report outlined the issues that Shropshire Council faced regarding a number of
street scene issues and made several recommendations.

The Transactional and Licensing Team Manager and the Network Co-ordination and
Compliance Manager were also in attendance for this item.

In relation to the table detailing the pavement or café permit charges in selected local
authorities (page 15 of the report), a question was asked as to why only eleven local
authorities were detailed and none of these were in close proximity to Shropshire. It
was felt that it would be interesting to know what neighbouring authorities such as
Telford & Wrekin and Hereford charged. The Overview and Scrutiny Officer
explained that the local authorities that had been included within the report were the
ones that published their charges online.

Members felt that further discussion was needed concerning A Boards and a
potential new policy for the local authority. Concerns were raised regarding
associated costs, enforcement and insurance issues. The importance of supporting
the high street was also emphasised.

The Overview and Scrutiny Officer explained that there were a few amendments that
had been received from the Trading Standards and Licensing Operations Manager
and the Network Co-ordination and Compliance Manager, which needed to be
incorporated into the report.

RESOLVED:

That another meeting of the Signs, Boards and Banners Policy Task and Finish
Group be arranged to take place in mid-February 2020, in order to address the
concerns raised by the committee in relation to A Boards and to incorporate the
further amendments that had been received into the report.

Shrewsbury Shopping Centres
The Assistant Director Economic Growth was in attendance to provide a verbal
update on the development of the council-owned shopping centres in Shrewsbury. It

was noted that two member briefing sessions had been held prior to the 19
December 2019 Council meeting.

Page 3 3



| Place Overview Committee — 19 February 2020 — Minutes of Place Overview Committee held on 16 January 2020

51

52

Refurbishment to the Darwin Shopping Centre would commence in March 2020 and
was due to be completed by the summer. The mid-level mall would be brought up to
modern standards with the customer toilets being refurbished and the lighting and
flooring being addressed. Skechers shoe shop would shortly be opening and the
Disney Store, which had a short term let, was due to close on 25 January 2020.

Nationally, high street footfall for December 2019 was 6.7% lower than the previous
year. Within the Shrewsbury area, it was 5.1% down. Footfall in the Darwin
Shopping Centre was 5% down and in the Pride Hill Shopping Centre, it was 12.6%
down. The Pride Hill Shopping Centres footfall was attributed to the vacant units and
particularly, the closure of Next.

In response to a question, the Assistant Director Economic Growth explained that the
Council had bid for government funding for Oswestry and Shrewsbury town centres,
but were unsuccessful. It was thought that this was likely down to other town centres
across the country having a greater need.

A question was asked regarding whether any element of the Riverside
redevelopment would be residential and the Assistant Director Economic Growth
responded that a meeting had been held to look at the optimum uses of the Riverside
Shopping Centre. A range of uses would be considered, with residential use being
one of them and how to best make use of the river frontage would also need to be
thought through.

The Director of Finance, Governance and Assurance was in attendance to provided
information regarding the financial position of the shopping centres. He explained
that the centres were bought for an economic regeneration purpose and using cash
in the Council’s account that would have otherwise been invested in bank and
building societies and would have made a lower return. Members were informed that
if the value of the shopping centres continued to fall, this would be a cause for
concern. However, with the proposed investment that had been outlined, it was
expected that the value would increase.

It was noted that an announcement was still awaited concerning Business Rates
retention.

The Chairman thanked officers for their update.

Work Programme 2020

The committee’s work programme for 2020 was noted and members were informed
that a meeting of the Signs, Boards and Banners Policy Task and Finish Group had
been arranged for Thursday, 13t February 2020 commencing at 2.00 pm.

Date/Time of Next Meeting of the Committee

Members noted that the next meeting of the Place Overview Committee meeting was
scheduled for 10.00 am on Wednesday, 19" February 2020.

Page 4 4



| Place Overview Committee — 19 February 2020 — Minutes of Place Overview Committee held on 16 January 2020

SIgNEd ..o (Chairman)

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

A \ Scrutiny Committee ltem
¥i¥ Shropshire
Council ) _
Place Overview Committee 6
6 March 2020 Public

Highways and Transport (Performance Report)
WSP Annual Report: 2018/2019 Financial Year.

Responsible Officer Steve Brown — Interim Assistant Director of Infrastructure
and Communities
e-mail:  Steven.brown@shropshire.gov.uk  Tel: 01743 257802

1. Summary

1.1. This report summaries the annual performance report for the WSP contract
for the 2018/2019 financial year. This builds upon the previous report
presented to this Committee on 15t February 2018 and provides an overview
of this contract and its outcomes that support the Council and it's wider
ambitions.

1.2. The WSP contract is considered to be positive and supports Highways and
Transport staff and wider colleagues in the council (e.g. Economic Growth)
across a number of agendas, issues, projects and outcomes. In the
preparation of this report a wide range of colleagues have been consulted.

1.3. The summary outcomes for the 2018/2019 financial year are:

e Support and assistance in the preparation and delivery of the North West
Relief Road (NWRR)

e Sixteen trainee apprentices have been employed since the contract started.

e Design, site supervision and delivery of highways maintenance schemes to
a total of £11.5 million.

e Worked with partners on various flood projects, typically planting 2,700 trees
to ‘slow the flow’ as part of Flood Improvement Works.

e A STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering & Maths) event was provided
to over 250 pupils.

e Support and delivery of the Shrewsbury Integrated Transport package
(SHP).

e Delivered Road Safety Education to 13,500 school children in Shropshire.
1

Page 7



1.4.

2.1

2.2.

2.3.

Support for Shropshire Council to prepare its Homes England funding bid
for Oswestry.

Assisted the Transport Planning Team with the Local Plan Review

Worked with Shropshire Council to deliver 175 bridge maintenance
schemes county wide.

Delivered road safety education to 13,500 children throughout Shropshire
Supported the ‘Daily Mile’ project across Shropshire schools

During the 2018/19 financial year, WSP requested payments to the value of
£5,601,808.74, all of which was within financial resources. (Internal budgets
and external funding such as A529 project). The relevant section of this
report will provide detailed financial analysis. The minimum contract value
is £2 million per annum.

With regard to the quality of performance, WSP are subject to a number of
qualitative based indicators. The relevant section of this report will provide
the detail, however, the overall average perception score (KPI5) was
85.05%, which had improved on the previous year’s score of 83.5%. For
context, the minimum score is 70%.

The overall performance score for 2018/19 is 92.82%.

The current WSP contract comes to an end in March 2022 and a new
procurement process is due to commence in the early part of 2020 in order
to achieve the timescale of a new arrangement in place for April 2022. This
process will be subject to reports and briefings outside the scope of this report
of which Officers & Members will be engaged shortly.

. Recommendations:

That the Annual Performance Report for WSP for the 2018/2019
financial year is considered by this committee.

That Scrutiny note and comment upon the detail contained within this
report as appropriate.

Scrutiny continue to receive an annual performance report on the WSP
contract.

. Risk Assessment and Opportunities Appraisal

3.1. The work undertaken by WSP in partnership with Shropshire Council is

inherently subject to commercial and statutory risks, for example,
professional advice, design and construction, risk and liability, all carry
inherent risk which need to be managed, removed or mitigated.

Page 8



3.2. Additional and continual training is provided for all staff in order to ensure
that skills and capabilities are at the appropriate level.

4. Financial Implications

4.1. Highways and Transport paid a total of total of £5,601,808.74 for work and
services during the financial year. These payments come from three
sources:

e Highways and Transport budget
e External funding (government grants and awards)
e The wider council, e.g. Economic Growth

4.2. A clear example of this is funding relating to:
¢ NWWR project
e SITP project
e Feasibility studies, such as Oswestry Mile End project.

4.3. A summary financial breakdown, showing work type with financial detail
demonstrates how funding has been allocated or utilised against the

contract.
4.4.
\ WSP ANNUAL SPEND
|Order Value by Work Type Order Value by Type
|Order Value by Work Type Work Type |~
Job Type ~1| Negotiated Fixed Fee | Target Cost | Tendered / Fixed Fee | Time Charge | Grand Total
Asset Management £239,634.00 £370,939.41 £610,573.41
{-Bridges and Highway Structures £544,375.84 £105,784.38 £650,160.22
|Business and Enterprise Service £11,506.13 £11,506.13
Contract Administration £137,722.18 £152,707.36 £1,612.14 £292,041.68
Divisional Highway Maintenance £164,466.85 £4,072.78 £168,539.63
Divisional Inspection and Monitoring £43,896.81 £0.00 £43,896.81
Flood and Water Management £389,748.09 £389,748.09
Highway Schemes - Major Projects - Traffic Schemes £802,468.39 £16,856.57 £819,324.96
Highways Development Control £50,252.97 £0.00 £153,857.61 £263,265.03 | £467,375.61
Street Lighting and Traffic Signals £77,078.62 £30,905.42 £165,206.16 £144,412.69 | £417,602.89
Sustainable Travel £137,910.00 £137,910.00
Transport Planning - Public Transport - Traffic £1,585,835.83 £7,293.48 £1,583,129.31
Grand Total £4,184,895.71 £30,905.42 £972,644.97 £413,362.64 | £5,601,808.74
Spend by Budget Type
Capital 3,013,397.22
Revenue 2,588,411.52
Grand Total 5,601,808.74
Order Value by Work Type ® | asset Management ® [Bridges and Highway jobtype ~
Lp.) Structures W Asset Management
B | Transport Planning - Public 13%
Transport - Traffic Weridges and Highway
38%

Structures
® | Business and Enterprise Service

® Business and Enterprise
0%

Service
Contract Administration
Contract Administration
3 W Divisional Highway
Mai nance

= | Divisional Highway W Divisional inspection and
Maintenance Monitoring
4% W Ficod and water
Management
® | pivisional inspection and W Highway Schemes - Major
Monitoring Projects - Traffic Schemes
1% WHighways Development

W | sustainable Travel Control
3% B | Flood and Water Management W street Lighting and Traffic

10% signals

W street Lighting and

W sustainable Travel
Traffic Signals

2% B | Highway Schemes - Major
W | Highways Development Control | Projects - Traffic Schemes mTransport Planning - Public
1% 19% Transport - Traffic

work.. W

5. Background

Page 9



5.1

5.2.

In 2015, Shropshire Council awarded the Highways and Transport
Engineering Consultancy Contract to WSP. The contract period is for seven
years (2015 - 2022). No available extensions are able to be provided as the
contract has reached it's full Contractual Period. Therefore, a full re-
procurement exercise will begin this winter following internal discussion and
Members’ engagement. This will be subject to formal reports as appropriate.

The WSP contract is wide ranging and supports the entire Council over a
number of work areas, typically as listed below for information:

Highways Development Control

Highways maintenance contract

Flood and water management

Street lighting, signals and illuminated signs.
Business and enterprise

Traffic studies and planning

Major projects:

o North West Relief Road

o A529

o Shrewsbury Integrated Transport Scheme
Asset management

Feasibility Studies, and Investigation Reports.

Page 10



6. REPORT

6.1

6.2

Shropshire Council (SC) awarded the Highways & Transport Engineering
Consultancy Term Service Contract to Mouchel Ltd in April 2015. Mouchel Ltd
were taken over by WSP in November 2016 and from 1 July 2017 were fully
integrated with the WSP wider business and started trading as WSP UK Limited
(hereafter referred to as WSP).

The Annual Performance Report for the period 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2016
was submitted to the Council’s Scrutiny Panel on 26 September 2016. The
second and third reports covered the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017, and
1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018 respectively. This report covers the period
between 1 April 2018 and 31 March 2019 and progress and performance
through the period was monitored and reported through the Joint Leadership
Team, comprising senior managers from both the Council and WSP. This
report summarises WSP’s performance during this 12 month period.

The section on supporting evidence records the progress made on strategic
projects in all the key service areas:

WSP’s project general performance has been monitored against set contract
KPIs and the total number of task orders raised in the financial year.

During the financial year WSP invoiced a total value of £5,601,808.74. The total
number of jobs (task orders) with a target completion date in the year was 191.

WSP achieved a score of 100% against KPI 1 for jobs completed ‘On Time’
after mitigation i.e. all jobs completed on time. WSP achieved a score of 100%
for KPI 2 for ‘Cost’ (fee) controls with all projects coming in on the agreed
budget / fee quotations. For KPI 3, ‘Quality’ WSP achieved a score of 99.65%
of all payment requests approved first time without payments being withheld or
gueried, representing four requests put on hold out of 1148 submitted.

The analysis of performance against a selection of individual projects, shows
that WSP continues to provide an overall service that exceeds the minimum
target score of 7 (70%) set at the beginning of 2017. The 2018/19 annual
average project score (KPI 4) of 80.9%, which is slightly down on last year’s
score of 84.3%, but comfortably exceeds the minimum target score.

In addition, the contract performance is reinforced by client perception feedback
scores for the individual service areas. The scoring is against an agreed
standard pro-forma with set criteria (see Appendix 1).

The performance monitoring of feedback by Shropshire Council was introduced
at the end of the first year (financial year ending 2015/16). This exercise has
been repeated on a six-monthly basis since 2016/17 and the latest results show
that WSP continue to perform. The 2018/19 annual average perception score
(KPI 5) of 85.05% is an improvement on last year's annual average score of

Page 11



83.5%. The annual average target perception score for the whole service is set
at 7 (70%).

The actual results are summarised in the following table against the agreed
target scores:

Target Actual Overall
Scoreor % Score Weighting
or %
KPI1 Contract KPI - Time 95% 100% 25%
KPI12 Contract KPI - Cost 95% 100% 25%
KPI3 Contract KPI - Quality (Invoices) 95% 99.65% 20%
KP4 Project KPI Min Av.7 | 80.9% 15%
(70%)
KPI5 Service Area KPI Min Av. 7 | 85.05% 15%
(70%)

The Average Annual Overall Performance score for 2018/19 is 94.82%.

7. Service Area Updates

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Highways Development Control (HDC)

In 2018, the HDC team unfortunately lost 2 key members of staff: 1 full-time
Senior Engineer, providing Major Planning Consultation support and 1 full-
time Associate, providing both Team Management and Technical support to
the HDC contract. This had a significant impact on the team’s overall
performance in Q2. However, this was resolved in Q3 following changes
made internally to expand remaining staff duties, utilising staff from the wider
Shrewsbury team resource and employing a part-time agency worker.

Throughout, HDC has continued to work closely with Shropshire Council to
ensure that priorities are met as well as maintaining the agreed performance
targets. Further improvements, and changes to processes have been
introduced to adapt to changing circumstances, legislation, etc.

Further amendments and changes have also been made to the emerging new
Design Guide (SMART) documents, previously produced by HDC, which have
gone through an extended period of Shropshire Council consultations over the
last 12 months or more.

It is hoped that the SMART Design Guide will be published by the Council in
the summer of 2020. This will assist in directing Developers and House Builders

6

Page 12




to produce appropriate development proposals to current standards and best
practice, which will ensure improved performance by both the Council and WSP
with respect to assessing future new development proposals.

7.5 It has been seen that there has been a slight downturn in the sale of existing
property and the rates of constructed new homes, possibly due to the
uncertainty of BREXIT. This has had a slight impact on the number of enquiries
made of the HDC team.

7.6  Notwithstanding the above, HDC has seen an uplift in some areas of the
contract, particularly in respect to the number of Technical Assessments and
subsequent Site inspections.

7.7  The following table shows the number of enquiries responded to by the HDC
team between 15t April 2018 and 315t March 2019.

Ref. | Service Area Count +/ - Working
days
2.1 | Pre-Planning Enquiries — Cat A - D (fixed 302 -21
fees) 439
2.2 | Cat C & D Planning Application 1430 -59
consultations (fixed fees)
2.2 | Cat. A & B Planning Application 305 -153 229
consultations (time charge)
2.1/ | Flood & Water Management — Planning 1551 - 174
2.2 | Application consultations
2.3 | Technical Checks S38/278 70 +5 125
(fixed fee)
2.4 | Site Supervision S38/278 58 +16 292
(time charge)
2.5 | S278 Design (negotiated fee) 0 0 0
2.6 | Searches - Inc. Con.29, highway extents & 5997 -931 n/a
Land Registry enquiries
(fixed fee)
2.7 | Admin Services (time charge) n/a n/a 149
2.8 | Client Support (time charge) n/a n/a 54
Totals | 8035 -1187 1234

Page 13




8.0

8.1

Flood & Water Management
The following drainage matrix schemes were prepared by the team in 2018/19 ready
for 2019/20 under Service Area 3.3:

¢ Brynhafod Lane — scheme designed to prevent water flowing onto highway by
repairing adjacent watercourse. Work also to include root cutting and lining existing

culvert to ensure capacity is maintained.

e A488 Blackmarsh — design of five formalised highway outfalls across field to

watercourse to prevent flooding of private land.

e Old Bedstone Road, Bucknell — design of scheme to intercept existing
watercourse and outfall to river. Scheme will prevent highway flooding and property
flooding as a result of high intensity storms.

e Cooks Cross, Alveley — reshaping of 100m of carriageway and upgraded outfall

to prevent property flooding.

e The Wern — Upgrading of substandard edge of carriageway drainage systems
where private accesses pass over roadside ditch which have caused property

flooding in the past.

¢ Wootton House Farm — analysis of options resulting in the design of a scheme to
intercept silt and debris, reshape watercourse and to upsize culvert crossing

beneath the highway.

e Unfortunately, due to high construction costs and a review of the site’s future use,
the Battlefield Wetland Pond was not constructed. Prior to this decision, the
approval of the planning application, ground investigation and detailed design were
finalised The scheme attracted an ERDF grant to enhance habitat creation but was

only available until the end of 2018.

Management of Drainage Matrix was carried out through liaison with Shropshire
Council Divisional Offices, updating scheme construction costs and programming of

detailed designs.

In addition, the following non-matrix design schemes under Service Area 3.11 were

delivered:

Page 14



Mill Cottage, Cound — scheme designed for Central divisional highways office to
prevent water ponding on highway adjacent to properties by installing new drainage

system, and new outfall to Cound Brook.

Alberbury Drainage outfall — scheme designed for Central divisional highways
office to upgrade culvert under highway and across fields to reduce the risk of the
system overloading in sustained rainfall events system and consequential flooding
of the B4393.

Much Wenlock Flood Alleviation Scheme — continued post contract support to
Estates team regarding transfer of the quarry ownership and highways divisional
office team for amendments to the Maintenance Manual and remaining land issues
and final land agreements. Continued liaison with main contractor as the site

vegetation maintenance remains their responsibility until the end of July 2022.

Twenty-seven property level flood guidance visits were made across the County
advising property owners about flood resilience and resistance measures.

Flood modelling and the feasibility study of East Church Stretton Flood Alleviation
(FAS) is on-going, as is managing the delivery of the Shifnal FAS Business Case.
Results of the Hopstone flood modelling were published in conjunction with the
Environment Agency. Approval of the Business Case has resulted in funding being
granted for property flood resilience to five properties in Longden. Funding has

been granted for a feasibility study to alleviate flooding in Worthen.

Following the floods in May 2018, four new funding bids were made for studies in
Aston Munslow, Pulverbatch, Pontesbury and Craven Arms. Also as a result of the
floods and in accordance with Section 19 of the Flood and Water Management Act,
investigations were carried out and reports issued for Pontesbury, Craven Arms
and Pulverbatch. The investigation and reporting on flooding in Albrighton, and in

Frankwell, Shrewsbury is on-going.

Shropshire Council & WSP has continued to deliver the Severn Tributaries Natural
Flood Management (NFM) Project in 2018-19. WSP has Project Managed the
scheme, successfully managing an in-year budget of £195k and working with
partners to deliver over 240 NFM measures as well as planting over 2,700 trees

and laying 1255m of hedge. WSP has worked closely with delivery partners

9

Page 15



9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

Shropshire Wildlife Trust to ensure a comprehensive suite of NFM measures were
designed and delivered in locations which would provide the biggest impact in
terms of reduction in flood risk. Shropshire Council and WSP also managed the
evidence / academic side of the project, working in partnership with Cardiff
University and appointing Hydrometry specialists OTT Hydrometry to install river

level, flow and rainfall gauges within the Wilde Brook catchment.

e 122 new Flood Forum Issues were investigated by the Land Drainage Team in
addition to a number of ongoing issues which were already being addressed across
the County.

o 25 applications for works affecting Ordinary Watercourses were assessed to
ensure that watercourse functions were not impaired by inappropriate works or

alterations.
o Drainage related comments were made on 1,551 planning applications.

Street Lighting and Traffic Signals

The Street Lighting and Traffic Signals team finalised the design of two major lighting

designs and two traffic signal schemes in 2018/19.

Works were completed on 4 major installations which entailed the replacement of 249
columns and lanterns, and a further 286 minor works which involved the identification

and replacement of columns which were deemed to be structurally unsound.

The team undertook initial preparations for the strategic conversion of LED Street lights
across the County, incorporating the provision of a Central Management System all of

which would be funded via external interest free loans.

In all of these works we have ensured that Shropshire Council will be left with
installations that use the latest technologically advances and will have a 50-year

service life.

This has been achieved by utilising aluminium columns together with lanterns
offering LED technology with their focused lighting and more energy efficient output.

Hence, Shropshire Council should see continuing energy decreases of between 50%

10

Page 16



9.6

9.7

9.8

and 60% where these lanterns are installed and subsequent savings in both

expenditure and maintenance time.

The Traffic Signals team were involved in the post-construction checks on five sites
which were installed during 2017/18. These checks included reviewing of faults,
timings, and Stage 4 Road Safety Audits.

The following are some of the works which our Signals Team have been involved with
over the last 12-months: -

e Housing Infrastructure Fund (HIF), A5 Mile End Roundabout, Oswestry

e Detector Refurbishment and Upgrades to: -
o The Dual Toucan on the A442 Bridgnorth;
o Corve Street, Ludlow; and
o Waymills Junction, Whitchurch.
e S278 Design Checks on: -
o Outside Morrisons, Shrewsbury Road, Oswestry; and
o The new Co-op Crossing on High Street, Shawbury;
e Designs for: -
o The A5/B4379 Crackly Bank junction, near Shifnal;
o Ellesmere Road, Shrewsbury;
o Telford Way Improvements; and

o Mount Pleasant Road Junction as part of accident cluster site

improvements.

Having resolved the communications problems with the UTC System previously, the
Signals Team have now been able to focus their efforts in providing video links to a
number of signals sites which will permit them to remotely observe local conditions,

thereby reducing the need to attend site.

11

Page 17



9.9

9.10

10.

During the course of the last twelve months the Street Lighting team issued 10,036
works orders to Shropshire’s Term Service Contractor, including responses to 3,847

Night Patrol outages and 2,036 queries from the general public.

Staff raised 681 works orders to the Traffic Signals Term Service Contractor, including
121 Emergency Callouts, 120 Reactive jobs and 91 Programmed Works jobs, whilst
receiving a further 294 enquiries from members of the public.

Staff also had to provide detailed responses to three Freedom of Information
requests and responses to a further 12 complaints were drafted.

Highways and Divisional Maintenance Works

10.1 Service Area 5 is generally delivered through two procurement routes, this being open

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

competitive tender or issued directly to the Term Service Contractor.

In December 2018, a one-off lump sum of £7.3 million was received from the DfT to
help address pothole issues. This was added to the original Capital Highways Budget
and was required to be designed, programmed and committed by the end of March
20109.

The combined budget allowed for scoping, design and supervision of 73 schemes
across the County, undertaken in partnership with the Term Service Contractor and
their supply chain. This resulted in 111km of carriageway treated, a 270% increase in
treatment area compared to the previous year. This was achieved through a
combination of full carriageway surfacing or large areas of machine patching, with a

value of £11.5 million.

WSP also designed, ready for the 2019/2020 financial year, an additional 9 surfacing
schemes and circa 70 surface dressing schemes, with a combined value of

approximately £3 million.

The WSP Highways Team with Shropshire Council and the Term Service Contractor,
to increase efficiency by implementing a new delivery model from scoping through to
delivery. This delivery model is to begin in FY 2019/2020 and is projected to provide

greater outputs for the same budget.

12

Page 18



11.

111

11.2

3.1

Major Projects and Business & Enterprise

After more than 50 years of campaigning, £54 million of Government funding for the
Shrewsbury North West Relief Road was secured in March 2019. WSP supported
Shropshire Council throughout the funding bid providing expertise to develop a

particularly strong case and demonstrated “very high” value for money.
The North West Relief Road aims to:

e improve accessibility between the north and west of Shrewsbury for all modes
of transport,

e reduce traffic congestion within Shrewsbury town centre and on the
approaches to the north and west,

e improve journey times reliability, efficiency of all modes of transport, and air
quality,

e reduce the number of accidents on roads in Shrewsbury and

reduce net emissions of CO; and other greenhouse gases.

11.3 The £12.9m Oxon Link Road project achieved a significant milestone with the
planning submission in Summer 2018. In parallel with the planning process,
discussions with key stakeholders, including Highways England and Severn Trent
Water, have continued to prepare the project for the next stage of delivery. The
scheme facilitates Shrewsbury’s Sustainable Urban Extension West and supports the

economic growth of Shrewsbury. (N.B. Since the announcement of DfT funding for
13

Page 19



114

11.5

11.6

11.7

the NWRR and acknowledging that the two schemes are intrinsically linked,
Shropshire Council explored the option of combining the two projects. The funding
award for the NWRR undermined the case for a standalone application for the OLR.
Shropshire Council therefore withdrew the planning application for the OLR in August
2019. A decision to pursue a combined scheme was endorsed at the Major Projects

Board on 23" October 2019, with a further planning application due May 2020)

The Oxon Link Road will provide a much needed, high quality alternative to the
existing A458 Welshpool Road for traffic movements between the A5 trunk road and
Shrewsbury town centre and also cross town movements through the wider NWRR.
It will remove through traffic from Welshpool Road, changing its function and
character to serve new and existing development in a way which will visually
enhance the town. Improvements will be made for pedestrians and cyclists, and bus
services will become more reliable leading to reduced waiting times. Accessibility will

be improved for local people.

In 2018/19, WSP continue to
support the Shrewsbury
Integrated Transport Package
with site works commencing
within the town centre, along
Town Walls, and designs being
completed for the follow-on works
at Bellstone.

The proposal is for a package of
measures, designed to improve
the transport system in
Shrewsbury and stimulate a new
period of sustainable economic

growth within the region.

WSP supported the Council in

| hotter

l’ U
1y il

their successful £9.3m bid to

Homes England for

improvements to Mile End Roundabout. The scheme, intended to bring forward

housing development and economic growth in Oswestry, is being delivered against a
14

Page 20



12.
12.1

12.2

12.3

very demanding programme and has already completed the optioneering and
preliminary design stages. The project is part of a wider growth agenda for Oswestry
and will be part of a step-change in development around Mile End and subsequently

improve the gateway into Oswestry.

Traffic
Traffic

The Traffic team have continued to deliver Traffic and Road Safety engineering
expertise to the commission in both the LTP commitment and other large projects such
as A529 Safer Roads Fund, Shifnal Town Centre Enhancement scheme and assisting
in the design and delivery of the public realm schemes in Shrewsbury town centre
including Pride Hill, Town Walls and the SITP Wayfinding project. Work has also
included geometric design, signs and road markings designs together with Safety
Reviews and Road Safety Audits for other parts of the commission, including Major
Projects’ Oswestry HIF and Oxon Link Road together with a considerable amount of

ongoing work with the Highways Maintenance and HDC teams.
Shifnal Town Centre Improvement Scheme

The team have continued to work closely with Shropshire Council to further develop
and progress the £4 million Shifnal Town Centre Improvement Project. The work has
included several additional stakeholder meetings including the Shifnal Forward
Consultation delivered to over 100 members of the public and stakeholders as well as
the Shifnal Town Council meeting in June where WSP staff successfully presented the
scheme details and obtained a majority vote of full support from the town council to

progress the work and drive the scheme to completion.

Following several surveys to determine drainage requirements and the impact of
utilities within the scheme area the team have now progressed the initial preliminary

designs for the public realm scheme to a more robust, buildable scheme.
Cleobury Mortimer Zebra Crossing and highway maintenance scheme

Following a £50,000 Section 106 contribution from the recently completed Co-op
service station on A4117 Cleobury Mortimer, WSP completed the design and

supervision of a new Zebra crossing in the town.

15

Page 21



12.4

The scheme consisted of full carriageway treatment including replacement of ironwork,

wider footpaths, improved drainage and more efficient and effective street lighting.

The works were planned to very tight schedules to minimise disruption to motorists
and were completed with one full road closure within a single day and the remainder
under lane closures to keep local traffic moving and remove the need for extensive

and laborious traffic diversions.

The scheme has been well received by members of the public and the Local Member
as well as the nearby schools, which have reported a notable safety improvement for
children walking to school and promoting healthier and more sustainable ways of living.
Additional ‘Pedestrian Safety Training’ has since been provided to school pupils using

the Zebra crossing to develop the children’s road safety skills and prepare them for

independent travel.

Local Transport Package

In 2018/19 the traffic team completed a variety of schemes for the Local Transport
Plan (LTP) including designs and implementation of:

Constructed schemes

e Much Wenlock HGV scheme new junction layouts and extensive signing
scheme;
o A464 Upton Crossroads 40mph speed limit and safety scheme;
e Smithfield Road, Shrewsbury VAS scheme;
o Shrewsbury Road, Much Wenlock VAS scheme;

e A442 Brockton Crossroads signing scheme;
16

Page 22



A5191 Ditherington Road / Mount Pleasant Road junction, Shrewsbury minor
junction improvement;

Column Roundabout signs;

Telford Way, Shrewsbury signs;

A525 Wrexham Road Roundabout, Whitchurch signs and road markings

Designed Schemes

Sundorne Road Medical centre new roundabout layout and signs and road
markings;

B4363 Wolverhampton Road, Bridgnorth signs and road markings;

Heathgates Roundabout, Shrewsbury new roundabout layout;

B4176 Rabbit Run signs and road markings;

A458 Wootton Crossroads, near Bridgnorth, 50mph speed limit and signs and road
markings;

Huffley Lane, near Shrewsbury safety scheme;

A41 Sandford 40mph speed limit;

A456 Burford village.

The team also undertook the analysis and design of counter measures to improve

notorious accident sites, known as clusters, throughout Shropshire. This culminated in the

design of five schemes including crossroads improvements, vehicle-activated signing,

cycle safety and roundabout capacity studies, and gateway feature improvements to

improve pedestrian movements around busy junctions. The cluster sites investigated by

the team beyond the analysis stage were:

A41 Sandford

Maesbury Road junction Oswestry

A41/B4379 Shifnal Road junction

12.5 A529 Safer Routes Fund

The DfT announced that the Shropshire Council / WSP bid had been successful and
were awarded £3.88 million in October 2018. Since the announcement the following
has taken place:

17

Page 23



12.6

The portion of the works on the Cheshire East section of the route have been
costed out and payment agreed with Cheshire East in order that the works can

be arranged by their staff.

Liaison with stakeholders (Councillors, Parish Councils etc);

Early Contractor Involvement with Kier to discuss possible programme and

permitting;

Early involvement with Shropshire’s Permitting team;

Liaison with West Mercia Police and the Safety Camera Partnership;

Liaison with the Highways team regarding the inclusion of maintenance works
along the route - not all included in the bid but necessary for ongoing asset
management. Resources have been drawn from the Highways team and
Shropshire are working towards allocating funds to make the most of the

maintenance opportunity;

General investigation such as topographical surveys, automatic traffic

counters, road cores and drainage surveys have been carried out;

Further site investigation has highlighted areas where the countermeasures
proposed in the bid may need to be changed, in which case the benefit of

alternative proposals will need the be evidenced through the ViDA programme;

Works to maintain the carriageway verge following damage caused by a lorry
are also to be carried out early in the programme with measures from the road

safety scheme included.

This has allowed the original draft programme to be amended to establish a realistic
three-year schedule based on our findings on site.

The most significant “cluster sites” on the route are Mount Pleasant Crossroads and
the A41 junction at Hinstock. Designs for both locations are being developed now with
a view to constructing the measures in late summer/autumn of 2019. Other

works/lengths have been collected into “packages” to allow sensible programming.

Shropshire Council Traffic Support

18

Page 24



12.7

13.

13.1

13.2

The traffic team provides Traffic Engineering support to Shropshire Council due to a
loss of Council staff resource. The team provide engineering advice along with a
response to the customer, a role which includes liaison with various Shropshire Council
stakeholders as well as the public. WSP analyse customer service requests, looking
at justification for possible interventions and then respond to the customers
accordingly. Where further engineering measures are suggested, WSP liaises with the
appropriate Divisional Manager and provides design work and budget costs so that
managers can prioritise schemes accordingly.

WSP has responded to approximately 400 individual requests since August 2018 and
a package of standard responses has been developed with Shropshire Council to

reduce response times.

Parking and TRO — Shropshire Parking Strategy

In 2018/19 the Traffic team supported the design and implementation of the Shropshire
Parjking Strategy, including the town centre banding / pricing scheme for the re-
structure of all on-street and off-street parking restrictions in the county. Work included
a considerable amount of preparation to roll out the Strategy to enable a more thorough
and consistent parking regime. WSP provided a substantial amount of work to support
the implementation of the new Traffic Orders including devising the TRO schedule
format for on and off-Street parking

Transport Planning and Travel

In 2018/19, the Transport Planning and Travel team provided services including
transport monitoring, transport assessments and transport management. Key

highlights were:

Highways & Transport Advice on Planning Applications
Policy and technical comments and advice has been provided on the transport and
travel aspects of major new development applications through examination of their

transport assessment and travel plan documents.

Oswestry HIF
WSP have been commissioned by Shropshire Council to develop and deliver a

Housing Infrastructure Fund improvement scheme at the A5/A483 “Mile End” junction

19

Page 25



13.3

13.4

13.5

on the Strategic Road Network that would accommodate the growth associated with
major housing development in the area. The Transport Planning team provided traffic
generation and distribution inputs to the traffic modelling and capacity assessment

aspects of the project.

ATC’s and data collection

Site specific traffic data collection has been arranged and reported for 36 sites across
Shropshire. All these sites involved automatic traffic counters (ATCs) which provided
volumetric and speed data, with speed being the primary focus at most locations.

The volumetric traffic data from a series of sites in Woore were subject to a technical
report which compared the data with previous counts, and considered the variations in
the context of the exact site locations and seasonal and annual variations in traffic

levels.

Annual Monitoring

In 2017 a new Shrewsbury Traffic Model was developed to provide modelling outputs
for the Outline Business Case for the Shrewsbury North West Relief Road. Aspirations
to assess the ongoing effectiveness of the model require a regular traffic survey plan
to be developed which informs a systematic review of the models’ ability to replicate
the current year traffic flows. A new biennial traffic survey plan and reporting process
has been developed that will achieve this. Pending the introduction of this new biennial

plan the historical programme of surveys in Shrewsbury was suspended in 2018/19.

Shropshire Local Development Plan review
Two technical exercises were completed in support of the current review of
Shropshire’s LDF.

A detailed highways and transport assessment of all new housing and employment
sites identified for consideration in the local plan review was undertaken. This
considered highway access potential and limitations and the potential for maximising
sustainable travel to / from the site. Three methodologies were used for Shrewsbury,
Market Towns and Rural Settlements which reflected the scale and nature of the
settlements in which the sites were located. The presentation of the results included a

quick reference traffic light scoring system. Specific recommendations were also

20

Page 26



13.6

13.7

13.8

14.

included on highways and transport interventions that would be necessary for

individual sites to be developed.

WSP supported by Shropshire Council developed a methodology for assessing
whether the increases in traffic as a result of the Shropshire Local Plan Review would
have a significant air quality effect on a number of identified International Sites
(protected habitats) in line with the requirements of the Habitat Regulations. The
assessment considers the proximity of sites to main roads and the level of existing
traffic and expected growth in traffic (and associated pollution). GIS was used to
measure distances, and existing traffic volumes and growth levels were determined
from a wide range of sources. The methodology needed to be robust, but effective,
and applied a phased approach, enabling sites to be systematically and confidently
removed from subsequent, more detailed examination phases. Phases 1 and 2 have
been completed and these concluded the majority of the International Sites will not be
adversely impacted and will not need to be subject to the much more detailed Phase

3 assessment.

LTP4
The public engagement and baseline reporting stages of the fourth Shropshire Local
Transport Plan were complete in 2018/19 and these will inform the development of the

policies, objectives and strategies that will be undertaken during 2019/20.

Bikeability Contract
In addition to the day to day management of the Bikeability Contract, additional grant
funding from DfT enabling Shropshire Council to deliver on its commitment to meet all

requests for combined Level 1&2 training without the need to use its own resources.
Concessionary Fares Administration
Through a sub-consultant WSP provide administration of Shropshire Council’s

concessionary fares scheme and negotiations with bus operators as and when

required.

Bridges

21

Page 27



14.1 Service Area 7 (Bridges) is delivered through a combination of tendered individual
capital schemes, and routine maintenance works which are largely delivered through

the Council’s Term Service Contractor.

The following schemes were successfully tendered and delivered in the period:

o Gasworks Bridge (1914) Propping Refurbishment and Accommodations Works

e Lys Lane Footbridge (1937) Replacement.

14.2 The following schemes were successfully procured through the Term Maintenance

Contractor and delivered on site.

Broad Bridge (B4330) Accident Damage Repairs

Soultan Bridge (B2318) Accident Damage Repair

Rhyd Meredith Bridge (B1201) Accident Damage Repair

Cound Arbour Bridge (B5713) Accident Damage Repair

The scoping, design and supervision of circa 175 minor bridge maintenance works
across the County were undertaken in partnership with the Term Service Contractor as

part of the annual routine maintenance programme.

Lys Lane Footbridge — Bridge Replacement

In addition, the team has designed and prepared contract documents for circa 25

schemes that will feed into the client’s forward programme over the next 3/4 years.

22

Page 28



15.

15.1

15.2

15.3

15.4

15.5

Asset Management

In June 2015, the Department for Transport launched a scheme of Incentivised
Funding with a self-assessment questionnaire. The assessment is arranged over 22
guestions covering Asset Management, Resilience, Customers, Benchmarking &
Efficiency, and Operation Service Delivery. The outcome of the assessment secures
a proportion of the local highways maintenance grant set aside as the incentivised
funding element. In December 2016, Shropshire Council undertook this self-
assessment and, despite an original plan to attain Level 2, ascertained that the criteria
for Level 3 had been met one year early; this ensured that they retained 100% of the
incentivised funding element for 2017/18 and level 3 was also maintained for
2018/19. Further continued development of the service is required to continue to meet
and maintain the Level 3 criteria going forward, and this is the key objective of the
Asset Management Steering Group (AMSG).

In addition, the Council must demonstrate that they have implemented the 36
recommendations given in the new Well-Managed Highway Infrastructure (WMHI)
Code of Practice (COP), and this therefore also falls within the remit of the AMSG. The
steering group continues to monitor and progress against the 36 recommendations in
19/20.

The AMSG works on action plans that set out the actions and responsibilities for
progress towards maintaining the Level 3 criteria for the incentivised funding as well
as meeting the recommendations in the new WMHI COP. Through the work of the
AMSG in 2018/19, the Council remains on track to maintain Level 3 and to also meet
the recommendations in the new WMHI COP. Where there are any risks to achieving

these targets, they are reviewed and monitored, with mitigating actions put in place.

WSP annually procure four surveys as part of the Asset Management programme for
the Council: Sideway-force Coefficient Routine Investigation Machine (SCRIM),
Surface Condition Assessment for the National Network of Roads (SCANNER),

Carriageway Coarse Visual Inspection (CVI) and Footway CVI.
The respective lengths surveyed this year were:

e SCRIM — 2046 km

23

Page 29



16.

16.1

17.

17.1

17.2

17.3

e SCANNER - 1923 km
o Carriageway CVI — 532 km

e Footway CVI — 342 km

Fleet Management

WSP currently do not provide any services to the Council in this service area.

Road Safety

In 2018/19, WSP’s two Road Safety Officers continued to deliver popular and well
received road safety education and training services across Shropshire’s state schools

and colleges on behalf of Shropshire Council.
The key achievements and year’s highlights included:

Road Safety/Sustainable Travel Education
Engaged with 3,707 primary school children through presentations, assemblies and
group talks and delivered 294 presentations to 9,854 secondary school and college

pupils / students and staff.

Both officers promoted National Road Safety Week: November 19" — 23 2018.
Presentations and support material delivered into the Shrewsbury Group of Colleges

and primary schools.

A six-month, in depth longitudinal road safety evaluation survey was carried out on
120 pupils aged 13/14/15yrs from two schools, Grange (urban) and Lacon Childe
(rural). The findings were distributed and future presentations updated to include the
findings from July 2018.

Stepping Out Pedestrian Training

Stepping Out child pedestrian training was delivered to 3,088 children at 74 primary

schools across Shropshire.

24

Page 30



17.4

The move towards engaging small rural primary schools by transporting children to a
nearby town (rather than simply a classroom discussion in lieu of practical training)
continued with Lower Heath and Stoke on Tern primary schools taking part in training
in nearby Market Drayton. Special needs students at Severndale took part in a road

safety walk to a local supermarket.

Children at Cleobury Mortimer were able
to practice crossing the new Zebra
crossing on the High Street as part of
their route. Close communication was
kept with WSP and SC officers to ensure
the necessary education was planned to

coincide with the opening of the crossing.
Parents happy for their children to walk independently to school due to the crossing
were also thanked via the school newsletter. Sessions for Key Stage 3 at the
secondary school also featured ‘Harry’s Crossing’ (named after the young WSP

engineer involved in the project).

‘This (Stepping Out) is a great scheme and we are lucky to be able to access it
Highley Primary School.
Bikeability Cycle training
WSP support Shropshire Council’'s Bikeability cycle training programme which is
delivered in line with national guidance by Learncycling. This year they have further
moved to delivery of separate Level 1 and 2 courses and the introduction of Level 1 in
years 3 or 4. Level 1 training was delivered to 791 children, combined Level 1&2 to
1494 children and Level 2 to 148 children.

25

Page 31



175

17.6

17.7

The year saw a dramatic
increase in Level 3 training due
to a significant uptake by
secondary schools. Level 3 was
delivered to 336 children (60 in
2017/18). Based on a case
study of Level 3 delivered
through PE lessons at Thomas
Adams School in Wem, a letter

was created to send to all secondary school PE departments. This resulted in new
participation by Meole Brace, Lacon Childe and The Priory schools. This training was
also supported by complementary Bikeability Plus modules, notably Fix and Transition
with 84 and 128 pupils and students trained on these modules respectively.

Bikeability Balance for Key Stage 1 children has grown in popularity with 338 children
at 12 schools taking part. A charged service, these generate an income and are cost
neutral to Shropshire Council. Courses have also been offered at weekends and during
school holidays. The fleet of balance bikes and two pedal bikes funded by Public

Health have been well used.

Pre-Driver Days
Took place at NCS Walford College on July 3,10",17%,18™ 315 and Aug 14™ 2018
(510 young people taking part).

Other activities supported by WSP in 2018/19 included:

e Support to schools with School Travel Plans and delivery of sustainable travel
schemes including walking buses.

e Preparation of Shropshire Council’s Sustainable Modes of Travel Strategy
2018 annual update;

e Christmas Anti Drink Drive Campaign, (Non-Alcoholic Drinks) Ludlow College
14" December 2018.

e Evening presentation 6" December 2018 at Shrewsbury Police H.Q. to 30 West
Mercia Police Cadets and a pre-Christmas road safety presentation given to

the 1° Battalion of the Royal Irish Regiment at Ternhill.

26

Page 32



Anti-Drug Drive: Use of promotion posters from Think! Campaign re- Drug
Driving.

More than 3,000 pupil journey planners distributed to all secondary schools
for their year 6 to 7 transition events.

Young Driver information magazine “FirstCar’ distributed to all colleges and
6™ Forms. Distribution of information re. Young Driver car insurance and
telematics.

Consulted Learncycling in the design of new ‘Daily Mile’ tracks at 13 primary
schools. 1.8m width enables them to be used for Bikeability and Balance
training sessions.

Management of School Crossing Patrol service.

18.  Joint Training

18.1 Due to the diverse nature of works and services provided joint training for Shropshire

Council, WSP and Kier is organised. Attendance at joint training continues through

lunch-time presentations given by various industry representatives further the following

training events were provided by external course providers:

Date Organisation Topic

11/4/18 Hanson Construction Resurfacing design

30/4/18 GreenBlue Urban Tree pit solutions

9/5/18 Flexcrete Concrete repair and protection

23/5/18 Gatic Slot drains

13/6/18 Acorn Waste Management Waste management

4/7/18 WSP (Dave Robinson - road Walking, Cycling and Horse-riding

safety auditor) Assessment and Review (WCHAR)

31/7/18 TWM Traffic Traffic control systems

14/8/18 Concrete Canvas Products, applications and case studies

5/9/18 Technikgs Ground engineering solutions

12/11/18 Triflex Pothole repairs, markings, friction
surfacing and road repair products

15/11/18 MIF Waterproof and anti-skid coatings,
panels and stair treads

26/11/18 Hydro Principles of passive safety

27

Page 33



Date Organisation Topic

4/12/18 Miles Macadam Grouted Macadams

11/12/18 WPL International Waste water management

23/1/19 SPEL Tank bases, pollution control products,
SuDs applications and pumping
stations

29/1/19 Larsen Streetscape The specification of a BS 7533 mortar
system

5/2/19 Gaist BridgeCat mobile bridge inspection
system and highway inspection
systems

19/2/19 Angell Surveys Drone surveys in civil engineering

19. Social Value

19.1 Science Technology Engineering Mathematics (STEM)

In 2018/19 Shropshire Council and WSP provided significant resources to STEM

activities within the Shropshire Alliance. Our sixteen STEM Ambassadors attended

over a dozen events involving four Secondary Schools and colleges and nine

Primary Schools. Activities included careers events, options evenings, job

application, CV and interview practise, Greenpower Goblin Car clubs and

competitions, school assemblies and engineering challenge days. We engaged with

over 500 students and worked in partnership with Shropshire Council and South

Shropshire Engineering Ambassadors. Projects have been delivered to over 250

pupils from schools and colleges across Shropshire. Some of the activities included:

19.2 Primary School Challenge Day

Page 34

28




19.3

19.4

This event was organised by South
Shropshire Engineering Ambassadors as
part of the integration for the eight feeder
primary schools to Bishops Castle
Community College. Attended by over 80
pupils in June 2018, the WSP STEM
ambassadors (11 from Shirehall, and one
from the Pump House) were responsible for

organising, co-ordinating and running the
activities on the day including town planning, spaghetti bridges, paper towers and a
levelling workshop.

Goblin Car

Continuing to work with the South
Shropshire Ambassadors and primary
schools on the Goblin Car Challenge,
Richard Harman was joined by WSP
apprentices providing sessions focussed
on Goblin Car construction. The teams
entered the Greenpower Staffordshire
Formula Goblin race event on 20th June
2018, with WSP providing the coach travel.

SJT Whitchurch

In the summer term of 2018, a series of sessions at Sir John Talbot’s School, part of
the Marches Academy Trust. The sessions, which included writing a letter of
application, writing a CV and mock interviews, were intended to give less academic

year 10 students an experience of the job application process.

In January 2019, two colleagues also took part in “STEMfest”, an evening to promote
STEM subjects in Key Stage 4 option choices to Year 9 students and their parents.
One parent’s response included the comment, ““What a fantastic event! Very

inspirational and informative (for both pupils and parents). Thank you.”

29

Page 35



19.5

19.6

19.7

20.

Shrewsbury Colleges Careers Evening

\\\l)

In February 2019, two WSP STEM Canyoudesign |

the future?

Ambassadors attended a careers evening for
Year 12 students attending the Shrewsbury
Colleges and were able to promote career
routes into the Civil Engineering industry
through apprenticeships or full time university

courses.

The Marches School.

The existing relationships built with The

marches school

Marches School, Oswestry led to further .
Engineering

activities. In September 2018 two WSP Careers

Richard Cheal
colleagues were involved in a Year 9 STEM s
Traffic Engineer

activity day introducing paths into the civil

\\\I)

engineering industry and challenging the
students to design and construct structures while considering the cost of materials.
On 14" March 2019 two WSP STEM Ambassadors presented an assembly which
highlighted roles within the civil engineering industry and career routes into them.
There was a particular focus on the role of a hydro-geologist within the industry.

The Corbett School.

In March WSP colleagues were able to join one of our
apprentices to deliver activities at his old school; the Corbett
School in Baschurch. The structure design and build activities
introduced the students to the importance of design, planning
and economics as they attempted to build the tallest tower for

the lowest cost.

Technician, Apprentice and Graduate (TAG) Learning & Development
Programme

The Shrewsbury office created its own TAG Learning and Development team to
support and develop technicians, apprentices and graduates. Since the start of the
contract we have employed a total of sixteen trainee apprentices, technicians and
graduates, all from diverse backgrounds and of which four were women.

30

Page 36



21.

Graduates sign up to formal Training agreements with the ICE to become
professionally qualified. Unfortunately, one of our graduates and three of our
Apprentices have since moved onto pastures new and a further two of our graduates

have transferred to other WSP offices in the UK.

The TAG Learning and Development programmes allows staff the chance to rotate
between disciplines in order to broaden their skillset and knowledge base. WSP
provides clearly defined career paths as well as on-the-job learning opportunities,
networking opportunities and external training allowing staff to progress their careers.

Armed Forces

Armed Forces - Employer Recognition Silver Service Award

Our joint commitment with Shropshire Council to the Armed Forces Covenant —
promising to be an armed forces-friendly organisation — landed us an Employer
Recognition Silver Service Award. WSP colleagues paid a flying visit to the impressive
Royal Air Force Museum in London to receive our certificate, presented by Air Vice-
Marshal Lord Beaverbrook, Commandant General Royal Auxiliary Air Force with The
Rt Hon Tobias Ellwood MP, Minister for Defence. The award represents the highest
badge of achievement for those that employ and support members of the Armed
Forces. We're proud to continue supporting the employment of veterans and the
partners of those in service, and to accommodate WSP employees who are also
reservists. It's our way of thanking those who protect our nation. The Shrewsbury team
have worked closely with Shropshire Council over the last year assisting with and

attending a number of stakeholder engagements in support of both the Council’s and

WSP’s commitment to this worthy cause.

31

Page 37


https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/armed-forces-covenant-supporting-information#corporate-covenant

22.

22.1

Awards (BCI) — Highly Commended

22.2

(I-r) Air Vice-Marshal Lord Beaverbrook with Emma Wyatt, Paul Field-Williams (WSP), Richard
Harman (ex WSP) and The Rt Hon Tobias Ellwood MP, Minister for Defence People and
Veterans

Awards and Qualifications

Business Construction Industry

The British Construction Industry
Awards are the premier annual awards
programme in the built environment g
sector, supported by key industry leaders and stakeholders including UK government
and Shropshire Council & WSP were award ed for the the Much Wenlock Flood
Alleviation Scheme was judged to be Highly Commended under the ‘Small Project of
the Year category.

Supporting local communities

Shropshire Council’s Learning & Skills Group received a Healthy Pupils Capital Fund
(HPCF) grant of £226,572. The qualifying criteria for local Shropshire school bids for
a share of the grant was broad, however, 15 no. schools submitted bids for funding to

install an all-weather track for their pupils to undertake The Daily Mile challenge.

Of the £226,572 total HPCF grant, £105k had been set aside for ‘Daily Mile’ tracks,
which equated to £7,000 per track. WSP understood that the cost of providing
professional services would have a significant impact on the budget, therefore WSP
offered their design and management services for free, through the centrally funded
Employee Volunteering scheme. Shropshire Council’s term contractor Kier and their
wider supply chain then followed WSP’s example and offered their services and

materials at cost with no additional multipliers or mark-ups.

Shropshire Council and WSP in collaboration with Term Maintenance Contractor Kier
could provide significant savings and demonstrate technical and operational
excellence by linking the track construction with the highway maintenance programme,

effectively using old roads to build new tracks.

A total of 2,900 tonnes of carriageway material was recycled, avoiding the need for it
to be sent to landfill and reducing CO. emissions by using material from carriageway
resurfacing schemes located near to the schools. In total, 4,000 children are set to

32

Page 38



benefit from the project, which will enable each child to walk or run a total of 285km in

each academic year, at a cost of just £1.30 per pupil per year.

List of Background Papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but does not
include items containing exempt or confidential information)
Previous reports - 26 September 2016

Cabinet Member (Portfolio Holder)
Councillor Steve Davenport, Portfolio Holder for Highways and Transport

Local Members — All local members affected.

Appendices

Performance Measures

Appendix 1 KPI 1 Time Results Table

Appendix 2 KPI 3 Quality (Invoices) Results Table
Appendix 3 KPI 4 Project Feedback Analysis
Appendix 4 KPI 5 Client Feedback Analysis
Appendix 5 Blank Client Feedback Form
Appendix 6 Completed Client Feedback Forms

33

Page 39




This page is intentionally left blank



L ebed

Appendix 1 — KPI 1 Time Results Table

KPI 1 — Contract KPI (Time):

Jobs Completed in Year 4 191
Jobs showing as late 38
Jobs where mitigation accepted 38
Jobs remaining as late after mitigation 0
% showing as late after mitigation 0%
% on-time 100%
Mitigation Reasons Count % of Total Late Jobs % of Total Completed
Jobs
Client request to put job On Hold 4 10.53% 2.09%
Actual completion date achieved by target completion date
1 26.319 .239
but date not added to CONFIRM 0 6.31% >.23%
Contractor caused delay 0 0% 0%
Delay due to WSP 0 0% 0%
Incorrect Completion date entered 2 5.26% 1.05%
Job varied, target date not amended 18 47.36% 9.42%
Target date put as end of financial year and not extended 4 10.53% 2.09%
Grand Total 38




Page 42



¢f abed

Appendix 2 — KPI 3 Quality (Invoices) Results Table

KPI 3 — Contract KPI Quality (Invoices):

2018/19 No of payment | Payment requests | % Approved First
requests put on hold Time

April to June 225 2 99.11%

July to Sept 262 0 100.00%

Oct to Dec 291 2 99.31%

Jan to Mar 370 0 100.00%

TOTAL 1148 L} 99.65%




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3 — KPI 4 Project Feedback Analysis

Scoring for: October 2018 - March 2019

Project Feedback Interviews Scores (PrF) -
= nhaor eient did nat provide ansyer Sime
= lient has not yet diseussed vith Consultant 1 2 3 { 5 i 7 $ 4 i i 1t 13 1 Warre

Bef Name Owerall | Usdirstand | Budqat Haalth, Teamunrk ¥ (Servingymor | Impactuf | Qualityof | Qualityof | Qualitywf | Approachtn | Highlikely | HouEaryir | Camparirms

Saturfaction | Towr Heedr | Manaqemant Safatyd | Callaburation | Cortumir | Dafactrl Service | Pruduztar | warFenmpls | Lanmvatins o ¥5Ptaidn uith
uith W5P Envirnnmint Rerulutin Ontcomi Recommend | Bwringrr | Campatitarr
uf lrrwar ¥SF uith?

Shropshire Council
Project Mame

1) Shifmal Town Cintre 1 B b 1 i 8 8 g 1 1 8 B 8 8 B
2| Dewesty HF i 8 i i 8 1l nla i i i § § § nla
U
Q
(@]
D
D
o
Mumber of P1FI 2
Tatd Average 800 .00 150 8.00 g.00 .00 .00 850 8.00 1.00 850 2.00 850 8.00
Highest Seore § 8 3 § § 1 § § 3 1 § § § §
Lowest Seare 1 b b 1 8 8 8 8 1 1 8 § 8 8
Clfferenie 2 2 1 2 i 2 i | 2 i f I f i

Avarage
Sears

4
818

BLANK SCORES INDICATE A NOT APPLICABLE RESPONSE

Ovarall Cammentr! Key Lerwar ta Prinritire

Ky bruertaprinritive :Eudqetiore £ ettingup roqular minuted mestings

(1, Fleared ith hau 5P hawe baen reastive and azcardingly of thark torm timeframer, 02, Had o wark roer
dircarate, Underrbond depth of corparate inberart, 03, Arked nokbo rpend more than €500k in 1119 andruck b
thir arraquired, 24, 3tillon programme. Tight programme 1 tll on krack bo achizws, B85, Limited rirk at thir paintin
the programme. 0, Work Clarely, beamhappy youark uith nan-alient repr, 07, N no astive enqaqemant at hir
rhaqe. 4. WSF Roached bm zhanqorin cliont briof. 24, h cknouledqed HEimvelvement, Rl shed cient and
ekernal requiremantr, 00, nta - the ot Final deriqn and procurementtaqe, B, Happy with quality of uork bath

Frominkernalboam and beame inather WEP diriplinee, 142, Mare innowabive thanr cheme required= uep dariqn he
delivgrod more that jurkbachnizalralution, alro conridering SGAFE method p{rocurment uhich allowr bakesp on
pragramme, 115, Ar Client 50 nathing baindiaate anpuhere elre wnuldbe IO gt finked 1T Syrtem, 045, A5
Abave,




10.00

Average Scores

9.00
8.00

7.0

o

6.00
5.00
4.00
3.00
2.00

1.0

o

0.00

Project Feedback Trend Analysis For Period April 2016 to March 2018

Q ) X X X Q < 3 L@ < (2 QS 3 Q. <
‘Q&% é&b Q@Q . & Q@?}\ . é}o y 2 \6‘9\\'@ Q}“\O ,&o@ Qe,oQ\ < ,z}}o bgo S‘\& ‘—;“0‘\
N & oo 2o &© o o & & o N &® & & &
*0 ’b(\ @’bo (\A\ \\'b S . 0(\ o \ &) N < O Q}’b
< ® & N © & o N ¥ S
)@Q ég}-s @z @% \:a- Qo*o 60\\) RS 60\ \\’C\ @(‘f\\ leco © e
& & S & & & ¢ € N © © °
3 % X g S o 5) 5 © & N 8
S O ) S & \s & X
¢ » <@ &© & NS
= N o S
(@) Q\ ((/'b
(o
L 0$
& A3 Performance Measures

MAprl6-Marl7 MAprl7-Marl8 ®mOctl1l7-Mar18 mOctl18-Marl9



Average Scores

Project Trend Analysis for Period April 2018-March 2019

10.00
9.00
8.00
7.00
6.00
5.00
4.00
3.00
2.00
1.00
0.00
X X X Q& 2
N QO N 1Xe) & < @ ~o
® () () () N N R\ Q N
‘§$ «$® Q?‘& Q',z’& 006‘ Vs)o‘/z;& \\f}o& K\é’ g\“f} O&S'o &QQ’O o“& ¢b$
& N 2 @ & X O $ R & g
o ° & & & » 3 SN o N &
0 o N < < o K °
& S é\@ N o< o8 S S D & O o S @
SOV S A S O A N
o & S A° © & L > Q© © ©
S 53 2 N i o $ SIS &
¢ A «e’b & & s $
¥ il ° & N
&é\ © X ‘éz’(’
~ N
& S
&

Performance Measures



Page 48



Client Feedback Analysis for Period April 2018 - September 2018

I

21008 abelany

Performance Measures

4Ylm ssauisng op
0} dSM s! Ase3 moH

dS/M puswwoday
o3 Ajoy1| ybiH

uolieAouU|
0} yoeouddy

a|doad
ano jo Ajenp

awoonNQ0
10 10npold jo Ajlenp

9921MI8S JO Ajllend

$8Nss| JO UoIINjoSay
/S19818(] 10 10BdW|

Jawolsn)
JnoA Buiniesg

uoneloqge||o9
R Jlomuies |

JUBWUOIIAUT
9 Ayojes ‘uyesH

Juswabeue
awweJbold

Juswabeue
1obpng

spasN
INOA pue)siapun

dSM yim
uoljoesieg |[elonQ

10.00

9.00

8.00 +
7.00 ~
6.00 ~
5.00 +
4.00 ~
3.00 +
2.00 +
1.00 +

$2100g abelony

Page 49

0.00 -



Average Scores

9.60

9.40

9.20

9.0

o

8.8

o

8.6

o

8.4

o

8.2

o

8.0

o

7.80

Client Feedback Trend Analysis for October 2018 to March 2019

9 N4 < Q,
%oe R R\ o((\ OQ ’560 $ \&{S‘
NS & S & & & &
\\‘-*0 o N o « 0;7\0
o X
2 o Y
o S N & @ P
& o Q@ ) o
0 w & &
N N )
R & *\‘v
(O N %,bs
&

Performance Measures



Client Feedback Trend Analysis for period April 2015 to March 2019

10.00
9.00
8.00
7.00
(%]
o
5 6.00
Q
)
[0) 5.00
)
o
g 4.00
<
3.00
2.00
1.00
0.00
Q S X X X Qo < 3 @ e & =S N Q e
& Q/@b &e,‘\ & & 0 O@Q’ 8 ° Q¢ 00@ S &° S8 é&o (,Jo°k
g\@ o"é 'z>°g’ ’bQ% & ° ,500& o‘ré' oQ C‘,\c’z Oé' & 00\\ 006 & ,b‘?g’
o O S S S X < & K\ & o N\ N N &
O > QO N < & o > NS X, & <® N Ng )
& S X LTS @ A\ NS Ra S QA X o 89 v
&0 & \)E?g' & & RN ) & © & o’z}{& & & &
\\(_),z, 006 Q, @ P (@ &£ ‘é\ 0‘3 o QQ’\ N ¢§2&
\ Q
& ¢ & <& & © ,§<¢\ x\.\& . \,§
O A © o N s\
<0 o
S
Q'b Q\O$
&

Performance Measures

MAprl15-Marl6 ®WAprl6-Sepl1l6 mOctl6-Marl7 ®mAprl7-Sepl7 ®WOctl7-Marl8 ®Aprl8-Sep18 mOct18-Marl9



Page 52



€G abed

Appendix 4 KPI 5 Client Feedback Analysis

Client Feedback Interviews Scores (CFl)

Ref.

Name

Shropshire Council

Service Area/ Name

1 2
Overall Understand
Satisfaction with  Your Needs
WSP

3
Budget
Management

4
Programme
Management

Scoring for: April 2018 to September 2018

5 6 7 8 9
Health, Safety & Teamwork & Serving your Impact of Quality of
Environment Collaboration Customer Defects/ Service

Resolution of

10
Quality of
Product or
Outcome

11 12 13
Quality of our Approach to High likely to
People Innovation Recommend
WSP

14
How Easy is
WSP to do
Business with?

Better
Same
Worse

Comparison

with

Competitors

Average
Score

Overall Comments/ Key Issues to Prioritise

SA1-Contracts (Hugh Dannatt) - Blue Collar Procurement

SA2-HDC (Gemma Lawley/ Mark Wootton)

SA3-Flood Water Man (Tim Sneddon)

S w

SA4-Street Lighting & Traffic Signals (Jason Hughes)

SA5-Highways (Andy Wilde)

SA5-Major Projects (Matt Johnson)

HD ON LEAVE / OFF SICK

SAME

8.15

1. Overall satisfied - issue with level of staff / resourcing. 2. N/a 3. Greater level of support
on budget management. Positive improvement made. 4. N/A 5. N/A 6. Continued good
working relationship 7. Response to DM enquiries good 8. Reinstate regular catch-up
meeting (is desirable) 9. Lack of resources 10. Generally satisfied 11. N/A 12. N/A 13.
Recommended recently 14. N/A. Overall comments - resource for staff, set workshop for
planning responses. Happy with site supervision.

TIM SNEDDON OFF WORK - HD ON LEAVE / OFF SICK

N/A

8.50

1. N/A 2. WSP have on occasion gone above and beyond what is expected and show they
understand our needs completely. Examples are Jeff Upex suggesting alternative locations
for street furniture as he understood the context of the scheme, which resulted in a net
improvement. 3. Where necessary budgets are revised. For the score to improve,
significant savings would need to be achieved by WSP by value engineering and innovative
solutions. 4. If schemes prolong it is through no fault of WSP. Graham Moore provides
information to the client in a timely manner. 5. Anything identified as a risk is dealt with
quickly and efficiently. Nothing over and above expected but nothing below standards. 6.
Excellent. The interface WSP technical and project staff have with the client, Kier and their
subcontractors is exceeds expectations, this includes providing information a contractor has
lost. 7. Some complaints come through to the client that should really have been dealt with
by WSP staff in the first instance. An example are repeat complaints that should be
escalated to WSP's technical lead rather than the client. 99% of the output is of a good
standard. 8. Where contractors have caused defects WSP provides comprehensive reports
that allow a quick resolution. 9. The quality of service can, on occasion, suffer as some
members of the team are part-time but appear to have a full-time workload. There is a
political understanding in the team that allow them to tailor their service to the client
understanding the backdrop of a request. 10. All outcomes are met. Client would like to see
more context-sensitive engineering judgment on drawings to fit in with the existing situation
on site (i.e. avoid cutting down trees if possible). 11. Members of the team are very
professional and extremely knowledgeable. Improvement would be design capacity in-
house with local knowledge would be beneficial. 12. Excellent. Examples are innovating to
generate cost savings (e.g. 30k) - through contacting alternative providers and
recommending alternative products on the market. 13. Overall very satisfied and happy to
recommend. 14. Interaction with WSP Project Manager is superb and makes business very
easy. Client happy he can contact PM for any issues; understands client needs and their
role. Professionalism demonstrated is excellent and has added value to the service
provided by WSP. OVERALL: Non-competitive contract so no ability to compare to
competitors. Seen improvements to the innovation side which has provided savings to the
authority. Client hopes that this continues.

SAME

8.36

Overall comments: Excellent performance overall. Really pleased with how high standards
have continued in new Kier contract. Attitude toward partnering / collaboration sets the
standard. Targets for 12 months going forward are deliver same standard on surface
dressing and push tar recycling.

N/A

8.71

1. N/A 2. Needs set out in OBC. On target to meet requirements on both. Dealing with
dateholders - S Hughes has dealt with members of the public businesses and SC staff (A
Wigley - cellar on Town Walls) very effectively. 3. SITP - had to re-adjust the yearly budget,
then the LEP spend profile. OLR - G Dymond has worked wit hthe LEP ton the spend
profile. G Dymond has also been involved in the CIL working group submissions. 5. M
Lake's CDM overview is MJ's safety net. WSP has complied with all HS&E requirements.
Town Walls cellar - team is engageing with SC structures client (G Singh) and is dealing
with working in confined space. 6. Project management - convening periodic meetings,
secretariat role, ensuring project keeps on moving when client isn't available - all good 7.
External customers (residents, businesses) - S Hughes has gone above and beyond.
Internal customers (Economic Growth team) - dealt with well. Would still like an additional
resource to help Scott, but it has been problematic trying to identify someone suitable with
the right skills / experience. 8. Through no fault of WSP, a poor contractor has been taken
on for Pride Hill. The issues have been dealt with excellently. F Beech's role should also
be noted. 9. Exceeded what is required to do job, e.g. MJ unable to attend Members'
meeting, G Dymond stood in to front meeting isntead. However, lack of resource to suport
S Hughes still an issue. 10. High score on Pride Hill for concept and design. Outcome -
nothing compelted in the last 6 months so unable to comment. mid-term progress
excellent. OLR - very high quality planning submission. 11. Everyone invovled 10 out of
10, but need more help for S Hughes. 12. Flowers on heras fencing during Britain in Bloom,
G Dymond meeting with judges, working with BID. 13. Marches LEP TOG group have let PH
2 of freight study. Scheme prioritisation framwork - WSP put forward for that based on
previous work. Also in frame for undertaking join Marches cross-border working group. 14.
Co-location, availability great. Lack of shared systems / diaries still an issue. S Hughes
and H Owen have dropped into site work well. OVERALL: Don't know competitors so can't
comment. Main issues are lack of resource to assist S Hughes with stakeholder
management, lack of shares systems / diaries.




G abed

10
11

12

13
14

SA5-Traffic (Victoria Merrill)

SA6-Transport Planning etc (Victoria Merrill & Matt Johnson)

SA7-Bridges (Tim Sneddon)

N/A

464

1. N/A 2. There was poor communication from both sides with regards to a number of traffic
schemes during the relevant period. The client has asked for scheme cost estimates from
WSP and there has been a reluctance to put estimates next to schemes; there has been
little to no information given by technical staff on the estimated costs and early notice of any
anticipated uplifts or variations as a result of new contract rates (i.e. Kier). This is in contrast|
to other WSP teams (e.g. Highways / Ben Corfield) as an example of good practice. 3.
Symptomatic of the quality of the brief provided to WSP. Cannot be too critical due to what
we have been asked to do. Sometimes this gives rise to variations after the brief has been
agreed to accommodate additional works. 4. Client would like to see profiling against the list
of jobs provided at the start of the year and how this fits in with the capital delivery teams.
There is an issue with programming within scheme (e.g. streetworks noticing) and technical
staff undertaking audits of schemes that are not yet completed on site. Whilst there is no
designated client project manager in post pushing compliance to programme there appears
to be lax adherence to milestones, if any are agreed. 5. N/A 6. WSP traffic staff do not work
together as a team either within themselves (e.g. auditing schemes still in progress), within
the WSP office (e.g. not picking up on other schemes that may affect their works) & do not
seem to work as a team with the client officers (e.g. not keeping the client up to date with
comments from external stakeholders i.e. the police). 7. Since August, Kiri Hatton has doing
a sterling job of communication with customers, especially with other teams - such a
maintenance divisions - within Shropshire Council. The client has observed that
communication with members and other organisations has been excellent. The general
feeling of WSP's approach to consultation could be simplified for the customer - what we
are doing, why we are doing it and how it will affect them. There is no need for technical
drawings and comprehensive correspondence. 8. There are occasions where the client was
not informed of issues on site until they were contacted by external stakeholders (for
example, Upton Crossroads & the police). The client has observed that when an issue is
raised with the traffic team, it is harder to resolve than it needs to be and the team can be

come too defensive at the detriment of resolving the issue. 9. See responses to previous
auestinne for a narrative

N/A

10. There has been technical work provided by the WSP traffic team that has been given to
the client containing multiple errors. Examples include errors with sign design. There is an
element of trust placed in WSP as to the QA processes of the technical work as there is
currently no technical project management on the client team; this raises uncertainty over
the quality of the design throughout the construction period.

11. There is not a lot of enthusiasm within the traffic team and little to no drive to get the
work done 'right first time' and to a high standard. Some of the traffic team do not appear to
understand how the contractors and the construction elements of scheme delivery work -
examples being the production and contents of supplied pre-construction information.

12. There is a distinct lack of innovation within the traffic team and a tendency to over-
engineer rather than interpret the context of a scheme and adapt accordingly. 13. The client
may recommend WSP's traffic team to others but would provide strong cautionary words to
any prospective party approaching the team to undertake work. 14. The traffic team are
difficult to do business with as they can be over-defensive, opinionated, and disorganised.
Early warnings are seen by the team as confrontational and received negatively.

OVERALL : The service that WSP implied they would deliver in that they can bring in
resources to cover any shortfall has not been demonstrated within the traffic team. Any
additional requirement or shortfall of traffic engineers has been communicated to the client
as a problem that the client needs to resolve; this should not be the case. This has been
demonstrated in the recent traffic support brief sent to WSP in August, that asked for two
engineers that the team stated they could not resource. As a result, the brief needed to be
modified.

Comparison with competitor cannot be answered as there is not competition.

N/A

7.50

1. N/A 2. Martin Withington understands what the client requires before there is a
requirement; however, sometimes this can over and above what is needed. 3. No concerns.
Particularly with LTP4, the client is always kept informed of any work that may have a
budgetary implication. 4. No concerns with programme management and the client is kept
informed through project updates. There has been one occasion where drift has caused an
issue - the annual monitoring surveys was delivered late which may have caused an issue if
the client wanted to proceed with the work. 5. N/A 6. Level of interaction is appropriate for
the level of work required from the client. 7. Overall this is 0.k. However, during the LTP4
engagement event the client noticed that some of the facilitators lacked the skills to
appropriately handle the tables to which they were assigned to get the required outcomes.
8. There were a number of meetings the client had to attend in order to resolve the issues
within the phase 2 accident cluster site report produced by the traffic team. There was a
fundamental misunderstanding of what the client required although there has been a
willingness to try to get it right. The GIS files for phase 1 are still outstanding. 9. The score
has been brought down due to the performance on the accident cluster site commission.
The work conducted outside of the Shrewsbury office has been really good so far. 10. As
Q9 11. Overall very good, however there are some WSP staff that are not forward thinking.
This lack of self-reflection has caused problems for the client, e.g. the accident cluster site
report. 12. No real examples where innovation has been suggested or required.

TIM SNEDDON OFF WORK - HD ON LEAVE / OFF SICK

SA8-Divisional Highway Maintenance — Central (lan Walshaw)

SA9-Inspections (Chris Fisher) - Mark Holmes

SA10-Asset Management (Steve Brown)

SA 11- Business & Enterprise (Chris Hill)

SA 14 — Road Safety (Kevin Aitkin)

Number of CFI

Total Average
Highest Score
Lowest Score
Difference

10

7.60
10

8.20
10

8.50
10

7.70
10

9.25
10

7.60
10

8.00
10

NO WORK THROUGH THIS SA IN-PERIOD

SAME

9.85

1. As Usual - Happy with all of Mark's Work. 2. Fully Understands SC's needs 3. Mark
Keeps to & understands the budget 4. Mark does our programming for us 5. No issues 6.
Mark is a team player 7. Mark deals with service requests very well 8. Mark sorts out issues
for us 9. Top Quality Work. 10. Top Quality Work 11. Mark is always easy to work with &
gives 100% all the time 12. N/A 13. | would recommend Mark 14. Mark is easy to deal with
OVERALL: Wish to continue working in the same way.

BETTER

9.54

OVERALL: Extremely pleased with the service + support from WSP/Emma on this work
stream . No concerns or reservations to raise. High quality + professional support.

NO WORK THROUGH THIS SA IN-PERIOD

7.86

Client put no comments aside from Q14 - 'In relations to changes to service provision'

IEEEE iy over into Oct 18 - Mar 19 figures



GG abed

Appendix 4 KPI1 5 Client Feedback Analysis

Client Feedback Interviews Scores (CFl) Scoring for: October 2018 to March 2019 Better
Same
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 Worse
Ref. Name Overall Understand Budget Programme  Health, Safety & Teamwork & Serving your Impact of Quality of Quality of Quality of our Approach to High likely to How Easy is Comparison Average Overall Comments/ Key Issues to Prioritise
Satisfaction Your Needs Management Management Environment Collaboration Customer Defects/ Service Product or People Innovation Recommend WSP to do with Score
with WSP Resolution of Outcome WSP Business with? ~ Competitors

Shropshire Council
Service Area/ Name

[

SA1-Contracts (Hugh Dannatt) - Blue Collar Procurement HD ON LEAVE / OFF SICK

N/A 7.64 1. Generally satisfied, however have raised issue with lack of technical lead. 2. N/A 3. View to
tighter / more accurate monitoring. 4 - 14. N/A. OVERALL. Key issues to prioritise - quicker
turnaround on technical checks and increase site supervision.

SA2-HDC (Gemma Lawley/ Mark Wootton)

SA3-Flood Water Man (Tim Sneddon) TIM SNEDDON OFF WORK - HD ON LEAVE / OFF SICK

H W

Same 8.71 Overall Comments/ Key Issues to Prioritise Major Changes in personel that will need to be
addresed to ensure a good level of service within the team. Some knoledge has been lost
from the team on the tender contract side due to retirement. Need to ensure knowledge is
retained in office or throughout the group for contract quieries or re-tendering service. Q1
Experiences staff. good local knowledge and understanding of current traffic signal systems,
Q2 Good understanding of teh Shropshire Council requirements which is upheld with the
thuird party. Q4 Overall schemes of programme at start of the year. involvment of contractors
early on. Q5. Satisfied no issues to raise. Q6. relationship with contractors very good, enables
work to progress without hinder. Q7. Very Good. Customer service response very personable
andf prompt. Q9. Overall very satisfied as a small team that cover a lot of ground. Widening
scope to incorporate electronic signs. Q10. Supervision of a high level on site, backed up by
good clear designs for contractor to work on. Q11. Two members of staff with different
experience that fit in well covering all aspects of signal requirements. Q12. always look
pragmatic approach, taking on board any new innovations in the market. Q13. been well
establised team which works well with oth client and contractor. Q14. N/a

SA4-Street Lighting & Traffic Signals (Jason Hughes)

same 9.93 Q1. n/a Q2. Delivered against programme. Fulfilled clients requirements. Q3. N/a. Q4.
Exceeded expectations on delivery of the programme for the DFT Pothol funding. Q5. CDM
requirements being met. Q6. Client feels part of the team, good collaborative working. once
keir intergration is implimented, this will streamline things further. Q7. all expectations met by
everyone on the team. Q8. Snagging and additional site instructions very well documented
can easily refer to register when needed. again keir intergration will improve this area.

SA5-Highways (Andy Wilde)

n/a 8.71 Q1. OLR succesful planning submission. SITP - dealing with Casey contract. WSP provided
commercial/legal advice support. Welcome support from GD during meetings. Q2.
Exceptional support during unforseen circumstances. Q3. Not sticking to original budget but
managing variance. lot of good work done on NEC Settlement figures with CAsey. Q4. ONly
thing that impacted the programme is 3rd party - Casey, Cadent S. Hughes managed sites to
open up for the weekend events. Q5. Actively manaaged any risks. Q6. Running parallel
commision with MAtt Johnson and Economic Development on OLR. Used wider WSP team
for environmental work. Q7. S Hughes- public liason on SITP with stakeholders, Businesess.
Q7. No issues to raise. Q9. Deadlines met, submissions of required quality. Q10. A few
design details on town walls phase - needed to go back and tweak some kerbs lines. more
snagging. nothing done with out client approval. Q11. Scott, Gary, Kirsteen, Emma - no isses
al all. Q12. Flexibility- OLR resolved as planning app but willingness to re-look as it in terms of
affect of NWRR. Culture of not going easy wins NWRR- bridge design. Q13 n/a Q14 Local
authority working with private company - different time scale for finances etc. Cultures - not
people. Q15. Justifiable reliance on scott- personailites are key- weak link with him leaving.
possibly have some input into agreeing his replacement/looking at short-list

SA5-Major Projects (Matt Johnson)

7|SAS5-Traffic (Victoria Merrill) n/a
8|SA6-Transport Planning etc (Victoria Merrill & Matt Johnson) n/a
9[SA7-Bridges (Tim Sneddon) TIM SNEDDON OFF WORK - HD ON LEAVE / OFF SICK
10| SA8-Divisional Highway Maintenance — Central (lan Walshaw; NO WORK THROUGH THIS SA IN-PERIOD
11 same 9.85 Q1. As usual - happy with all of marks work Q2. Fully understand SC's needs, Q3. Mark

Keeps to & understands the budget. Q4. mark does our programming for us. Q5. No issues
Q6. Mark is a team player. Q7. Mark deals with service requests very well. Q8. Mark sorts out
issuies for us. Q9. Top qulaity work. Q10. Top Quality\ work. Q12. N/a for our type of routine
work. Q13. | would recommend Mark. Q14. Mark is easy to deald with. Q15. Wish to Continue
working in the same way.

SA9-Inspections (Chris Fisher) - Mark Holmes

12|SA10-Asset Management (Steve Brown)

13|SA 11- Business & Enterprise (Chris Hill) NO WORK THROUGH THIS SA IN-PERIOD

14 worse 8.64 No Comments Q1-12. Q13. Kevin feels that this pearticular service area is better fitted as a
client role as the road safety projects don't fit into WSP's core business functions and is not a
consultancy role. Q14 N/a Q15. In order to get most value for his budget, kevin would like to
investigate different methods of delivery and managment for the road safty schemes and
associated resources. this could included retunring all service to be delivered and amanaged

"in-house" by Shropshire Council.

SA 14 — Road Safety (Kevin Aitkin)

Number of CFI 6 8.91 Total score for April 2018 - March 2019 for KPI 5 = (8.91 + 8.12)/2 = 85.05%
Total Average 8.67 9.00 8.67 8.67 9.33 9.00 9.00 8.33 9.17 8.83 9.33 8.40 9.33 8.83

Highest Score 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10

Lowest Score 7 8 7 7 8 8 7 7 8 7 8 7 8 7

Difference 3 2 3 3 2 2 3 3 2 3 2 3 2 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 5 — Blank Client Feedback Form

Shropshire

Council

\\\I)

Listen, Act, Measure — Client satisfaction - Detailed

Contract name: Shropshire Council Highways & Transport Engineering Consultancy

General commeants on performance & experience to date

Conftract number: | Contract value: («E300K-perannum

Service Area 3 Flood and Water Management. Tims
Sneddon; Operations Manager on behalf of Shropshire

Framework: Term Service Contract 2015 (Professional Services)

Council. Mike Pugh is WSP Service Lead.

Sactor-  Local Authority

Period 1st October 2017 to 30th April 2018,

Client organisation name: Shropshire Council

Overall Performance of Drainage Service Area is

Type: ||:| Pubiic ||:| Private ||:| Reguiated |[_] Advisar ||:| Intarnal

Client contact name:  Tim Sneddon

Client job tite: Environmental Maintenance Operafions Manager

D Swategic | D ‘Operational

Date of intenview: 23rd April 2018 [ Business stream: WSP Business unit:
Stage: |D| End of pre-conwact negotiation or mobilisation |D 2. Mid contract |D 3. Post completion

Dackiied | oittiicies | 'orDhesieren | seina | s
Please tick as appropriate 1 2 3 4 5 6 T 8 2 10
1. Owverall satisfaction with WSP
Comments

2. Understanding your needs I | | |

Comments

8. Impact of defects/resolution of issues |

Comments

Page 1of 2

Page 57

V5 — February 2016




Council

¥i¥ Shropshire WS I )

= [ s | B
Please tick as appropriate 1 | 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
9. Quality of service

Comments

10. Quality of product or outcome [ [ [ | | | [ [ - l

Comments

11. Quality of our people
i 7 ve? Forward

Comments

12. Approach to innovation | | | | | | |

Comments

LOYALTY Extremely Unlikely Extremely Likely

Please tick as appropriate 1 2 3 4 5 L3 7 8 9 10

13. How likely fo recommend WSP

Commeants

EFFORT Extramely Difficult Extremely Easy

Please tick as appropriate 1 2 3 4 5 | 6 | 7 8 s | 10

14. How easy is WSP to do business with?

Comments

MARKET PERCEPTION
15. Comparison with competitor? [] Better [Jsame [Jworse

Overall comments f Key issues to prioritise

Would you be happy to provide WSP with a reference? Oves [N | interviewer name:

Date of next review: Interviewer role:

Client name: FRINT

Client signature:

Page 2 of 2 V5 — February 2016

Page 58



Appendix 6 Completed KPI 5 Client Feedback Forms

Council

5’5‘? Shropshire WS | )

Listen, Act, Measure — Client satisfaction - Detailed

| Confract name: Highways Term Engineering Contract r;HTEC} General on W & S o date
lmmmnu'nhnr TOOIBETS | Contrac value: -ammu Movchwl |
Framework: Shropshire Council |
Sector: Local Government Transport
Cliant organisation name: Shropshire Council B
Type: IH (] Putiic ||:| Private ||:|nm|m ||;| Adisor [T interrat
Client contact name; Hugh Dannatt & Victoria Marril
Climnt job tite: Service Manager & Transpori Commissioner [:[ Strategic L Oparalional
Date of Interviow: 03.12.2018 | Business stream: T8I | Business unit: 50340
Stage: [D_L End of pre-contract negoliation or mobilisalion i 2 Mk contract ||:| 3. Post comgletion |
Totally Mastly Neither Satisfied Mostly Totally
Dissatisfled h_-l:_“illﬂﬂl_.d or Dissatisfled Satlsfled Satisfied
Ploase tick as appropriate W e e 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
10w sastactonwih WP || v
Commants
See balow.
|2, Underatanaing your needs [ [ T T T~»T7T T T T T 1]
Comments

There was poor communication from both sides with regards to a number of traffic schemas during the relevant period. The client has asked for
!sdmmamalmummmmwnndu-umhmbnanamhmnumpululimmm;tlomrms:hmh:sbunllmsmmhfunnaﬂonmn
| Commants _
Symplomatic of the quality of the brief provided 1o WSP. Cannot be too critical due to what we have been asked to do. Sometimes this gives rise |
|1.omiahunsaﬂarmml hasbunamed o accommadale addilional works. |
l:ommcnu

Client would like to see profiling against the list of jobs provided at the start of the year and how this fils in with the capital delivery teams. There |s
an iszug with pmurarnrnlng within schame (e.g. streetworks noticing) and Ied'lnlnd s.taﬁundurraldngaudlls of schemas that are not yel complated

Hewsygenes | || || [ [ |
Comments T
Mo issues or comments.

[
6. Toam work & collaboration [ T«~T T T T T T T |

Comments

WSP fraffic staff do not work together as a team either within themselves (e.g. auditing schames slill in prograss), within the WSP offica (e.g. not
picking up on other schemes that may affect their works) & do not seem to work as a team with the client officars (e.g. not keeping the client up to

' 7. Senving your customers | [ [ 1 T T T T 71
| Comments

Since August, Kiri Hattan has doing a sterling job of communi 1 with 5, lally with other teams - such 8 maintenance divisions -
within Shropshire Council. The client has observed that communication with members and other organisations has been excellent. The general

| 8. Impact of defectsiresolution of ssues | | [ v T 1 | [ ]
Comments

There are occasions where the client was not informed of issues on site until they were contactad by extemal stakeholders (for example, Upton
Crossroads & the police). The client has cbeerved thal when an Issue Is ralsed with the traffic team, it is harder to resohve than it needs o be and

Page 59



B ]
'b' Council

¥a¥ Shropshire \\ \ I )

; Blbaaiugia ' || omambe” | ror baasenaten | 't aamd <l
Plenss tick a8 appropriate 1 z 3 4 i G 7 8 9 10
8. Quality of service » |
Commarnts

Son responses o previous queshions for B namative,

10. Quailty of product or oulcome | | | [ v | |
Comments

Thara has baen lechncal waork provided by e WEP affic team that has been given io the dient containing multiple smors, Examples include
eiPors wilh sgn design.  There is an element of trust placed In WESP as io the QA procasses of the iBchnical work as here is curmanily no lechnical

oo T v |

Commants

Theare is nat a lat of enthusiasm wishin the fraffic beam and litte ko no drive to get ke work done ‘righi firet Gme’ and 1o a high standand. Some of the
tradffic ieam do not appaar io undarsland how the conbracion and the canstruction slamants of scheme delivery work - axamples being the

Jg.'mmamnn | | v | [ | | -
- _ 1 | 1 i

Theare is & disfincl lack af innavation within the traffic toam and a tendency to over-engineer rathar than intarpred the conlest of & scherms and sdagl
asccardingly

LOYALTY Extramaly Uniliisly Extramely Likab |
 Plense tick s spproprists 1 T e i e 6 7 8 v | W
13 How likely 1o tecommend WSP v

- I I |

Thay cliard meay reacommend WSP s traffic tsam L athers bul would provida strong cautionaey words 1o any prospective pary approaching the laam
3 urd amaks wark.

EFFORT Extramsly Difficutt Extromely Easy
Pleass Hek as approprials 1 2 I 3 4 5 ] T 8 ] 10 E
14, How sasy i WSF 1o do businass with? | ow

Commants S

The traffic team are difficul to do business wih as they can be owar-dalensive, opinionated, and disorganised,
Eany wairings e seen by Ihe leam as confronlaiianal and received nagatively

MARKET PERCEPTION
15. Comparisan with compatitar? [ Beter [] zame [ warse

Crearall commants | Key issuas to pricritise

The service that WEP implied thay weuld dalivar in that they can bring in resources 1o cover any shorfall has nol baen demanstrated wilhin the
Iraffic ieam. Any additional requirement or sharifall of iraffic engineart has been commuricabed ta the dient as a problem thal the clen neads o
rasglver, his should nol be the case. This has been demonsirabed in the recent iraffic support brief sent 1o W5SP in August, hat ssked for byo
engnae hal e leam stated they could not resounce. As a resull, the brief needed fo ba modfed.

Comparison with compalitor cannot be answared g thare |2 nol competibon.

| Would you be happy 1o provide WSP win areferenca? ] Yes || Mo | Interviewsr name: Joshua Greenrayd
Ciade of nexi review: Imenviower role; Projfact Manager
Cliand maresa; ©200 1 Vicharda Mesril & Hugh Dannatt )

Cliani 5igrabura:

Page 60



\\'\I)

Listen, Act, Measure — Client satisfaction - Detailed

Coniriel nama; E = f-_i ";' : oy Gearmral & ik A& wxp i
Contracl number: ?c;:um

Framirson:

s [og ek Audhosdien

Chan crganisation nama: "

Type: [ Frwie [ e _]an]ﬂ:rm.— [ winmai

CEaf coMag] nasa:

Chant fab ta: F— 1] oparatons
Date of Isbandes: Business siream: Businasa enit

sisge: || |1 Endol geo-coniract neg or

L | Em | e
] 4 [} (] 8 9 s 10
. o
|
1.
I [ 1 [ | T [ 1+ ] 'I
3 Busgeimansgement | I | [ T 1T T | 7 —

| B impat of defectsiresalulion of laues | [ | [

Page 61




§ ||rx Ir:-:ﬁ IrE “’

SATISFACTION Halthar Satlafied

6o [ ][ ] [ [ | [V T |

‘Commanls

I:M'lln-nh

MARKET PERCEPTION

[Mmummmuhm

Er celienh 'ﬂ:-’f;«’ha-—f-h Euwereth . Waakin guemd 2w "L.::"'n.'..n.j_.
Thembawhr lewe  codiresd, e sno dmler  gaesheech. ALY ST B
A b &r&w‘b ,/c.-ll...hm-nhau_. Sufn A, e dond.

--"["';.:5..:..’!5 Lr v ety 5O A A - e N
- T e chre =S e, Sk Poter e rt_.s.--::r:j—-mj
Wm#umhmmmmw-hnm'? EI i'nn —I_ﬁm nlandewar nama:

Diaie of noxt review: [ e——

Clomi name. »ReT Ay L
Cham| aignatune: ,..::: i: g

Page 62



Council

¥i¥ Shropshire WS l )

Listen, Act, Measure -~ Client satisfaction - Detailed
Coniract name: Shropshine Term Consullancy Conlract Ganaral comments on paformance & sxperiance o dabe
Contract number. TEC1S | TODIBSTS | Contract valua: 5 pi .11
Framework: Shropshina

Sector; Local Govemment / T&I

|| cotent cuarisaion name: Shropshire Councll - -
e [[Apws e [ roguies [[] atvsce (] e
Gian conlact name: Matt Jobnson & Victora Marrill

Ciant job 1ma: Tramepert Commissionar(s) o @ [t]
Date of inerview: Diecembar 2018 | Busness skwam: T8I b—— ]
Lo D*'m“wmwhﬂmumw | 2 Mg contract |D3.Poul

SATISFACTION Tatally h Mostly u':um Mastly Totally
 Please tick a8 appropriate RS 3 P 35[0 = . : '""“_.
1. Overa salistaction with WSP _ | .

Commanis - -

Soo below. |
|2 Understanding your nesds [ _' ] — l _[_] _,;‘_._ _'
Comments

Marfin 'Withington undarstands whal the diand reguires baloee (hane ig 8 requirement; howesar, somalimsas this can ower and abova what Is neaded,
i Sy Cs N x| ]- | . | |- - [ .

Commens

Mo concams. Partioularty with LTP4, the dient s absays kept informed of any work that may have a budgelary implication

| B —— 4

4 Programme management | . | [ ] 1 [« T [ |

Commants |

| Mo concams with programme managemant and tha dient is kapt informed through project updales. There has been ane occasion whers dilt has |
caused an issus - the annual moniorng suneys was deliverad lake which may have caused an issue if the clent wantad o procend with the work, |

| 5. Heallh, safety & snvironment | | . | | [~ ]

: 3. Budge! managament

! Commants
| Mo commen.
[ i _ .
| 6. Taam work & colaboration | i I h _ | v —‘
|
|

Commants
Lewal of intaraclion is appropriabe for the leval of work required from the cliant,

7. Serving yeur cuslomers | | [ 1« | __[__ |
Cammants

Cvarall this is 0k, Howaver, during the LTP4 sngagemant avent the client noliced that some of the fadlitators lacked the skils b appropriabaty
hantia Iha tables b which (hay were Basipned to gal he requined outcomas.

8. Impact of dafecisiresslution of issues | [ T ¥ 1 i [ | N | |
Commants

Thara ware a numbar of mectings the cient had to attend in order o resolve the iSsues wilhin the phase 2 accdenl dusler site repon produced by
tha Iraffic team. These was a fundamenial misunderstanding of what the dient required althaugh there has bean a wilingness bo bry lo gal it Aght.

Page 63



T | e = =
Dissatisfied | [Ddssatisflod | or Dissatisfied |  Satisfled | Sallsfled

Pleass tick 88 appropriste 1 2 3 4 | » | [ 7 8 9 10
8. Quality of senvice v
Comments

Thea score has bean brought dawn dun to tha paricmanca on e accdent cduster ste commission. The work conducted oulside ol the Shrewsbury
office has bean really good 5o far.

10. Quaity of praduct or oulcems [ [ [ I | L e ] [
Comments o
hs Q0.

e | 1 [ T T T T-T 711
Comments

Crimrall very gaod, however there are some WSP staff that are not forward thinking, This lack of self-reflaction has caused problems lor the dienl,
eg the accident chester site repart.

12. Appronch fo nnovation [ | [ ] [ v | [ ] I
Cammanis
Mo resl xamples whena innovation has been suggesled or required.

LOYALTY Extramaly Uniikedy Extramaly Likely
Piaass tick as appropriate 1 2 i [ 5 [ 7 i D 10
13, How iialy io recommend WSP v
Commeanls
Sae quallty sectian

Extramely Difficult Extramaly Easy
Please tick &8 appropriate RAE o Leataile & 7 o D | 10
14, How assy s WSP fo do busivess with? | ‘ ‘ .
Commants

Thizre is a difarenca between staff Incally and alsewhars in W5F.

MARKET PERCEPTION
15, Comparison with compatitor? [ eatter ] same [Jwarse

Would you be hagpy o provide WSP wih araference? 7] Yes  |[T]Mo | itendewar name: Josh Greenrayd |
Do of next reviaw: Inbervimwar role: Project Manager il
Clierd nama: “7i0 T Viclosia Marril

i

Page 64



?1? ShIrop f _i re

\\%!)

Listen, Act, Measure — Client satisfaction - Detailed

| et SATEaATED -

|=um-mmmrm

ﬂﬂ'l'l'lll'll-l

5 Healt, safoty & snvionment

Camments N["‘q_ ~

Cammanis

- __'ﬂ-l' ik " J

6 Toam work & cofaboraton |

| Coniractremn A=l S - JGmml el an pch & antpailance 1o daln |
. C\:nu'.u:tnuran' oS PC | Conimct v SM pla |
| Framemotk S pripes BRI o1

Lseo DD

Clont egarisaten name. < (EOPSIIGE CroondCy)

[“‘P" B{uh Dm Dmﬁ ] #aviser Dm.m.-u |

Cianl conlactrame  (SEAMA CAUNE - | ,

Chanl job lite DV iopacr PioHwAS | ArRETr AAilcre P, r_sm-r-: 'Ew.l |
Dt ol inloryiew pajulig | Businesssiress 'T'ra" ]:_ Bumuﬁ'l {‘ﬂxtﬂ |
Btaga: ]| ] End o pre-centract negatiaion or mobissation (20 conirac [mE Postcompinten .
SATISFACTION Oivwisied | Disstsfed | orDuesseed |  Saiamed [  satiafed
MH-W - — T .1'\..- ll ! - ! - 1- - JI. ‘— -I-- ‘—i- -l 4 r : ‘ —:'hul_n...w-\. - 1._
1mlmmw Rl | | | j | _ v ; | |
Commants

- \SSUE CEWEL ofF awfﬁﬁccmp&»

I

[

'h“mmwﬁg -ﬁ.-! e, gmmmsﬂ

8 Impact of defectsiasciution of lssues |
Comments

Prenstate BEFuiflR CATTHLEP AAEETWC.

[ [ 1

Page 65

1
Contwied ool woRkhine REMnaSHTP.

- —

T
1



Ya¥ Shropshire

[ Piaase tckas - e | = 7 L T [T : l il |
‘ mﬂ““‘"""“ et T __]l = 8 - | Tl R )

" Comments = | — I ‘/74, _|
| Ack o EEStmE’E‘E - B=

L R _ . ] " =
(oostvespsamm ] T T T T 1T T 1T

CEEEAH Y SATie, S0 . I

[T e N S 7 S

. - -

1 Ceet commares ey lnmims 1 ol |

- Rrscovlee FoR SaRd
- Ser LeResue? FoE PIANNAAer ReEsfunces |

- HAE Lotk SaitE SupeRvISION) | -

Wioid you be hapay 1o provide WSP with a referance? ]E*Tu (Ieie tma-mcmw F&-ﬁ.'-'l
Oale of next review. (72 | interviewar rote: o ol AvCEERESE. |

| Clent name: &"""“4’4 &1 (o ] BTt
ﬂMIsl!NIlum Q&ur&" = f{"‘g‘: Slfﬂfﬁxmiﬂ?‘ Cm)

Paga 2 of 2
V5 - February 2016

S i ~Fn)F

Page 66



\\"\I)

Listen, Act, Measure — Client satisfaction - Detailed

| Coneat mam: H?_ﬁ"c '|.UJ'C _ | Garaml I5 en p w i Sr—
Dmuu—nbr T OUPREEy-2, | Contractvake, - . E;ﬂ'ilm
Secir Hs&:} Managerent Sopdo €

Clam crganisation nams: vy A 1]
Type: Eﬁm lunrm wdvsor | et |
| EasA NRE ﬂ:‘q’g Emu/‘l

e Nl Headl of lngashioshoe + Gnoundia [[Tavs EE"‘“"

gata o wtarview: Ty 12 Q01K | Busbosssimem: Qs Business unit:. (30 FUAD

[ W T ey g [ —

Plozse ek s appropriste QR sl 5 8 7 3 v, w

;_L_::mmw S I I R

T N N S N N S S
B _ . !

3 Budget managamant | | | T 1 [ | [ Yy 1

4. Programma manageman | [ ] | ] I I ]-- E‘,: ] =

) N N S S N S S -

7 Sarving your cuslomers | [ [ I | [ [ | | | kW

Cammanis »
/

3. impact of defectairasclition of sses | | [ I [ | | | ]

Page 67



“\)

= ) T =D
S
—_— _I- i'

moshyolmdmwamme & ] [ ] T [T T _JTI_L;/

P S I N N D B VA

Cvarall comminia / Ky ssues o prioritse

St o, Pecsd VoMa No Serate + Sefed 1
UEPXEW.:& L'ﬂw LB Sheom, . No Conddi-e
bseruntonn B Mevse.- Uu%,. Qn 2 Orddes

Scfet Sre2—= aAn\w

Would you ba hapgy 10 prowie WSP with & refersnce? ]'ﬂ_'m Inun | L S _l:'Jl.@‘l'_ﬂ' e
im0t 7014, o Pt e
| Clotrame. 0 Shee. S04 ; Y

Clisnt sigrealune:

Page 68




H%HD

Listen, Act, Measure — Client satisfaction - Detailed

-—p— SMM-MW&TME@WBMWW Ganaral zommants on pedoermanca & expariesce 1o date

Coniract numier Iﬂnrrhﬂ'lﬂi oncU-:,-f-e T | Sorvics fvea X
Fm Term Sanh:a Mm:tmﬁlmm Smlhu] | Jon Blopgs; Sendos Manager on behall of Shropshie
Sector: Laeal Autherlly | AN Other: WSP Servica Load,

:hm:wmhﬂmmur. Shropshina Council B

mm-um a Haﬁ-} ~Johnsg -

Pariod 1 Dclober 2018 10 31 March 2018

| Coant job an: st-lcﬁfﬂ-r HIF ] semisgic | ] opecaiona

| oot stbbetow | Business simem. wisP | Busnessunit L_ocA G ERNTEMT

h.n I[j1 !mumwum Eamm B [ 5 Post compiotcn _ _

= = = =
w WMM ' H‘m ¢ Balisfled

i‘ ek ns 'I | i _L 7 i o e ] _'_||':_ |

1 mﬂiwuﬂﬂw E | i ‘_1:_ - w‘/_-i

lﬁ“ﬂ;ul hay HSP hawvt ch rrm aﬂcl ma—ndaﬁfﬁ ﬂF

hor -fu-p:art:s
[fmﬁ-qu_ T T T T T T=T 1

| Hadl fo sk Cm3s duchudle,  LnclerShocof .ﬁl.g..a'i. of corporalt |wiersk.

e | | [ [ [ T [ [T
Pl rok, hsﬁmur rer fhon £Scob ua 8119, and Shok fo ‘s
| 2= rcq'uun:l- - .

-s.t,’n ,m@mnno 'ﬁdu- .amgmrrr SHI en Hack tb Zctuic -

5. Haalth, safsty & smvirooment | ' 1 ] [ 1]
Y oy ﬂ,‘.?.t‘_ ab fds Pewd uwh Qrogi2rnc .

o N | T T 71 ]

| Hort Closely. Tear1 beppy Fo ok A pan - clhiend rEPS

| 7.Sarngyour cusiomees | 3 [ [ [ '_ I I |
Comments

NIA- No zchre engagotemt ab s 5»"33(
tmumﬂml [ | | | [T~

hﬁ?ﬂc&g&ﬂ to C““’F“ﬂ Cliess oficg .

Page 69




Malther Betisfiod Moslly Totally |
or Dissatisfied Satinfiad Batisfied
T T e

‘.l_ L] Liea | |2

e

I“"“*kt,,.w"_ HE  loolverant :
| Lopicereel_Client and! otferoal pequuerents.
Oehcmolarimeiill | 1 | | T T 1 T T

tm‘ﬂ — T8C 2F rnal desip arnd Focurencnsr slage .

e | [ [ T T T 1T T [T
of Kok eofHa /rerr inkaal et Srod I
1

| e
Hfﬂiafmm?m_’f i e e s B B

ieal

ey

Sofuten - A
o-J% ¢ "

AEadlocEeE o]
3 toxRoyomonmecawse | | || |

Pleasa tick as sppropriste [EEET] x| 2 1 202
14. How sasy Is WGP 1o do business wilh? |' | | E |

Commants
|-"~hl" got tinked (T SyskeHs |

MARKET FERCEPTION

14 Comparison wih competior?  ad|fr |[] Beter

| Ovrallconments Koy kaus s poen 5 L R SR AR Y]

-

Would you be hagpy to provids WS with @ referance? B!:r/lr_‘pn [P s NILDE. __]
Dalool netreviow  Seplertier 2016 | intorviewee oie OPCTECT FANAGER. .|

ook vame: P Mn‘rwj ﬁﬁgw o
Client signature

Page 70



1h opshire \\\I )

s Council

Listen, Act, Measure — Client satlsfactmn Datalled
Cosirsct nama  Shréwshury Inlegraded Transpar Package and Cwon Link Rosd o e &g I daln
rl.‘.mi-.nrlru.wrln-r u:ummﬂlmﬂlm‘uun B
Framework Sheopshire Council Term Engineering Contract

l:hrlmllﬂ.n_ Madl Johnison

Chant job lie: Slralngic iranspen and conlrcts manager Siraagl |Dw
Dt ol imtandes: IN1I0ME —[mﬂu:u—l.m Transpon & Infrastructure mnmt Highways
BAnpa: I! |1Elﬂa1ﬂﬂ;iﬂl_ﬂﬂﬂ)ﬂlf-l'ﬂnlﬁﬂ Et I.Iilmm-l o lDanﬂmm

Talally Malther Bstlafed Maitly Tatully
Piensa tick as spproprists 1 2 ] 4 L] L] T L} ] 10

|
- - e —_ ]

2 Undorsanding your nesds [ 1T T [T T T [ [ [

Commanis

Nepds sat out in OBC. On largst to mest requirements on both. Dwaling with siakeholders « 5 Hughes has deall with membaers of the public
businesses and SC staff (& Wiglay - coftar on Town Wals) very effectivaly ‘[
3, Budge! menagement N ISR [ NN NN NN MO B

Cammants

SITP - had 1o me-adhuest the yaarly budged, then e LEP spand profile, OLR - G Dymend has worked with the LEP an the spand prcdle & Dymend
has also bean invplvad in tha CIL working proup submissions

4. Progmmma managamant ] ___I J__T 1_ _—l_ T [ T b

Comments

SITF - managaman! ol programma sacelland bul proegramra sl In kafers - nod down 1o WESP OLR - no probloms. Programena has slipped but
this is down ko Sheopshie Cowncll (planning, 5108 CPO)

St ademeemed | [ ] ] ] ] [ T [ ]

M Laka's COM avardew s MJ's salaty rel. WEP has compliad with all HSAE requiremants Town Walls cadlar - joam is angaging with SC
ll.rl.lﬂl.l'll-chl.lﬁ Ehﬁlfmdhmmlﬂﬁu In confined space

8 Toam work & collsborson | | [ | [ | | 7] ——
Comments

Prajaci managamani - corvaning pariodic mesfings, secrelarisl role, ensuring project keaps on meving whan client lsn'l available - 89 good

7 Syl o [T T T T T [ T+ T
Commaenis

Exbermal cuglnmars {residants, businasses) « 5 Hughas has gone abova and bayond Intemal cuslomars: |Economic Growsh lesam) - daall with wall
Would still ke an additianal resource ta halp Scotl, but i has been problemalic iryig 1o idanlify somacne sullable with the dght skils/axperiance
8 Impact of defeciskescution of Baves | [ | [ [ [ [ 1 T 1 |
Cammenia

mmhdhlnﬂﬂﬂ.lpwmm bisen taken on for Prida il Tha Baues have boon deall with excellen®y . F Boach's node should
ra

Page 71



Tatally Moatly Malthar Satiafiad Moty Toiaity
__"!".!“.!":_,__'!'W or Dissatisfiad Snthuflad Iﬂllu__.
Ploase tick e approprists 1 2 3 4 5 [ 7 . ’ 10
8. Quialty of service v

Cammanls

[Excondad whl s required la do job, @ g M unabile Is sltand Membars' mesting. & Dymond slood b lo Iranl mesling instand. Hewaver, lack of
resource Vo suppar 5 Hughes 51 an lssus.

o e B
oymennwpmmen | 1 1 1 1 T [ v1 T
Commanls

High score an Prida Hill for concapl and design. Dulcame - nothing compleled in ks 8 months so unabls 1o scommant, Mid-leem progress ancelisnt.
OLR - vary high gually planning subsmission. -

P I N N B A

Evaryans invtived 10 aut of 10, bul nesd mans help S & Hughss

12 Approach & innevation | | 1 | 1 3 | | « | |

Commanls
Fiwnes on baers fancieg during Britain in Bloom, G Dymond mealing with judgas. working with BID.

Ploase tick sa sppropeista | 1 ot (e e e e ) B B v | 1

| 13. How Ekoly 4o mcommend WSP N A j ) 1 | | ¢ |

| Commaenis

| Marches LEP TOG group have let Ph 2 of Iraight study, Schams pricrlisadion framawne - WEP put forwand lor thal based on prevhous work. Alss

n fraumss for undevtaking joint Marchas cross-border working group a
Extramaly Diffioul Exiremaly Exsy

. o syl WSP o 0 s it
Cammanls

Co-locsion, avallabilly grasl Lack of shared syslems [ diades sl a0 B2ue & Hughas and H Owen have drapped Inbo site work wall,

TR

i : S

15 Gomparisen with competior? [ mester CJseme [ wome

Creprall commants ! Hay issuas 1o prioritse

| Don'l know compatilors S0 can'l comman
| Main lssuss e lnck of rasource bo assisl 5 Hughas with staieholder managamant, lack of shared syslams | diarss

Waiild you ba hapgy 1o provide WP with a refarsnca? Yos Ho Inlorclawar nama  Kisieon Clara
Dale of naxt rviaw. 31 March 2018 Iminrvimnr mim: Semior Projec! Morsger

Cllent namm FrisT Wn

s [ SWIEDA

Page 72



u*uh.urvhrr. \\\I)

Council

Listen, Act, Measure — Client satisfaction - Detailed

mﬂnnﬂﬁ adk Holmas Sapandmednl Ganaral &2 & g =0 & mepaianca o dan
Carmuet numbe: 62240606 [ Contract vans | 220,681 |
Frsawork: Mﬁh‘l Council Term Emngineering Conlract
Secor Local aulbsarily
ﬂlﬁ.w-m Shopshine Councl

[ L2 (w [P D_ IQ_"""‘

Cllani contact name:  Chris Fisher

INIWWr Morth West U:w Dmm
Oua of nbieies: 20110018 Iau.n-m- Tranapor & Infrasiructire. | Busineas unt:_ Highways
mwﬂmwum Tm-zulmu D:MMn

o e -2

3 4 5 T ] T 10
A3 Usual - Happy with ail of Mark's Work o :
tumentandingyowrnesss | 1 | [ [ | [ [ [ [ v |
:ﬂmﬁlihm
3. Budgal managemert | I I I 2

Mark Keaps |o & undarstancs the Eudgel

) S D S N N S S P20

Commanis
Mark doas our programming lor us

e | [ [ [ [ [ ] ] T+

6 Toam work & collabernton [ [ 1T 1 | L 1 1

Commarits
Mark fe & leam player

T Sarving your cusiomors ‘M—| | | | i I__I. _I_---,] L
‘Commants

Mark daals wilh sarvice requasts vary wall

8 Impact of defectsiesolulion of lssues | [ I [ [ [ [ T [ ¢ |
Commenis

| Mark saris oul lssues for us

L S T L S S e

Page 73




- Fioshe ol s st 1

Commenis 1

Mark |n ahewys ansy o wook with & gives 100% 2 the lima

| 12 Approach io novation I T S T W T i [
Cemmants

MIA for our bype af raling wark

mu-m___ o S 1 2
13 How likely lo recommend YWEP
Cammants

EFFORT Extremaly Difficut Extramaly Exsy
Fhade ek &8 appropriats DL L 1 2 3 TR 10 |
_H;!tr:!_-_yil'l_ﬂ'bawm

= L | W IS =

|
—1—

Mark b5 aasy b doal with

18 Comparison wim compstitor? [ metisr [7] 58w [ warss

Crearnll commenis / Koy issues o priodlise

'Wish ta conlinue warking in the same way

| Would you be hapey o provide WSP with a relarenca? Em ]Em Inkrvimwar name; Kirsioan Clars

Dalw of naxt review: 31 March 2018 Inbsnviawer role: mﬁﬂw

_E'nu._,n- FrunT  Chris Flsher
Clard sigraiure 4 /{ ]

Page 74



Council

¥i¥ Shropshire WS I )

Listen, Act, Measure — Client satisfaction - Detailed
| Contract e Shifnal Tow Contre | Gemaratc o s to data |
| Framewor: Shropshire Councll TEC1S
Mo e eete 000 |
Clanl ofgantalon nama; Wﬂmru? -

Clent contact rama:  Garmema Lawday

Clunt o tre: Diveloping Highways Area Manager - South and Central I [ cpwatons
| Dale of mizreew. 20619 1 Emhul!lmm T_faruwﬂt Infrastnichura | B-umn-m Local Gowammant
| mtague IQT.Emdmwmmmmmnm |1mdmrm ||:|1Pu¢mmn
Totally | Mesily Nelther Satisfied Mostly Tatally |

Dissaflsfied  Dissatisfied or Dlssatisfiad Satisflod Satisfled
~ Ploase tick a8 appropriate Iliis 4 Ill Tll 'D|1l-r
| 1. Dverail salisfaction with WSP _ _ [ v [ |
Commants:
Commants
EE e [ [ [ T T«T T T T 1
Comments

Score due |0 conslraints both with WSP and Shropehire Councll having some issues, bul have come o an agreement |o mave forward

|4 Programne mensgeenent | | [ [ v 1T 1
r— =t L S R 1 1 | |
Dalays dusa to Kiar and drainags suney

5. Hoalth, safety & onvironment i ' v |
Commanis

6 Teamwork & collsboraion. [ [ | v |
Commants. )

| 7. Sandng your customars ' j T 1 | L | |
Commants

| B Impact of defoctsiresolution of ksuss ! [ [T [ v |
Commants

Page 75



¥l Shropshire WS | )

Council

SATISFACTION =
 Pleasa tick us apprapriate 11702 T 5 8 ] s s |
| 8 Quabty of sarvics | | v
Commants
| 10, Cusalty of produet or outcome | [ T | [ [ v [ T
1 |
| e S ey b g [ | | | ' | _] K J | i
‘Comments
| 12.Approach 1o mnortion | [ ' v |
Commants
Extramely Likaly
3 ] Il v e )
v

Extramely Ditficult Bnnﬂﬁn%
Pleass lick a8 appropriate 1 R T T 8 9 0
' v

| 14, How easy ls WSP to do business with? | I I .
Commants

MARKET PERCEPTION

Key isswas la phoribse
= Priceii se budget isswua
= Satting up regular minuled mesings

Wauld you be hapgy io provide WSP with a reference? l Yas :I_Nn Intendewsr nama: Dobs Hardy

Diate of next review: 30 September 2019 Inbardeser role: Assistant Project Manager
Chant nama; 77 17 Gemma Lawhey
Chant signature:

Page 76



Counc ||

¥i¥ Shropshire W\ S I )

Listen, Act, Measure — Client satlsfactlan Detailed

| Contenet nama: Shropshine Term Consultancy Cantract |® on per & sxparience ko dabe 1
'cununwnbei TEC1S | TOUIBSTS | Comruct valua: Sem gl 1

| Framework: Shropshine

Sacler  Local Govemmend | TEI

| Chanl ceganisaton nami; Shropehire Coundl

o o 9 L L P

| Chent contact rama: Jasan Hughes

Cant job s Tralhe Signals & Lighting Commissianing Manager [ suainge |[o¢] opeessanas
Dale of intarvew: December 2018 |mawum. TS | Buvness 50340 -

| Etag: D?_Equwmwmmm |E2Iﬂdmﬂh‘nﬂl ||:|3 Bt complation ]
SATISFACTION s | o | [ e o
Pioass tick as appropriate 7% | z 3 I 4 8 | & T |'m'lt e i‘l
Commants S

Commants -

WSP have an occasion gone above and beyand whal is expecied and show they undersiand our needs complebely. Examples ara Jaff Upax
suggesting altemative locations for streat fumnibure as he understood the contest of the scheme, which resulled ina pat improvameant.

: * - ® |
3.Budgel management H I T 1 [ [ v ]

Commants

Whare necessary budgets an ravised, For the scome (o improve, significant savings would need 1o be achisved by WSF by value engineering and
irmavalive sclulions,

2. Underaandng your neods [ T T T T T T 1T ﬁ'fﬁ"‘
|
|
4

4 Programme management | |

| [ [ [ [ » | ;
Commarnts

W schemes prolong A (s theough no faull of WSP. Graham Mooms provides informafion to the clent in a limely manner.

= ,_ ; e — | . : | I
Commants
Anything idantified as a risk ks deall wilh quickly and efficiently. Mothing over and above expected bul nothing below standards,

v_|

6. Team wark & ealiaboration [ | ' | | v
= - 1 |

Excelfant. The inarface WSF tachnical and project s1aff have with the disnt. Kier and their subconfracions is exceeds axpaclalions, this inthdes
providing information a conbracier has losl.

Commaonts

Soma complaints come through to the disnt that showd really have boen dealt with by WSP stalfin the first inslance. An example are repeat
| complaints thal should be escalsted 1o WSP's technical lead rather than the dient. 5% of the output is of a good standard. |

8. Impact of defactsirasclution of issues | 1 1T [ I | v [
Commants
Whara contraciors have caused dofects WSP provides comprehansive reparts thal alow a qusck resolution.

Page 77



Council

¥ Shropshire WS I )

SATISFACTION s i
FPlaasa tick as appropeite 1 2 3 | 4 8 ] T ] 3 10
B Cuality of service o v

S L N B

The qualkity of $arics can, on occasion, suffer as some members of tha team are part-lime bul appear o Rave a full-fima workload. There is a
poliical understanding in the team that alicw them to tallor Iheir service to the cient undersianding the backdrop of a request,

10, sty of product or cutcame ! [ [ | | v ] | |

Al outcomas ane mat. Chent would like o see mane conbexl-sensilive engineaning judgment on drewings o fit in with the axdisting sihuation on site
{8 avoid cuting down trees if possible).

T - . [ :
O e | | | ] [ [ ] A
Commants

| Mambears of T leam ane wary professional and exiremaly inowledgeable. Improvement would be design capadity in-house with local knosdedge

 ndld bs banshcin.
12, Approach a innovation | | | | | | | v

L

Excallont Examgles ane innovalng Lo generate cosl savings (e.g. 10K) - through contacting aliemative providers and recommending slermative
| products on the market

Extremety Unllkaly ik Extramaly Likaly
 Plaase tick as appropriate () S N [ T T 7 e " | »
13, How lkely 1o recomment WSP . :
-~ - I I S

Orvarall vary salisfied and happy to racommeand,

EFFORT Exiremely Difflcult Exiremaly Easy
Pleasa tick as appropriata 1 2 A | A 5 L] 7 ] ] 10
14, How easy is WEP 1o do businass with?

- N

Inleracion wilh W3P Project Manager |5 suparb and makes business very easy. Clienl happy he can conlact PM for any issuas; understands clent
rands and their roe. Profiessionalism demonsirated is excellent and has added valws to the senice pravided by WSP,

MARKET PERCEPTION
15. Comparison with compatitar? [ eatter [ same ] worse |

Orvarall comments [ Kay issies o priodlise

Mor-compelilive contact 8o mo abikity o compane o compatitons.
Seen improvemanis 1o the innovation side which has provided savings lo the aullhanily. Clent hopes that this continues.

Waudd you bs hapey Lo provide WSP with a reference? ||E|'r‘u [CJree | misndewsr name: Josh Grearroyd _|
[ —— ) Interviewer roin: Project Manager |
Chent name: P77 Jason Hughes

Clhari signalure: '

Page 78



#a¥ Shropshire WS I )

Council

Listen, Act, Measure — Client satisfaction - Detailed
Contract rerms: 5414 Road Safety leam Gaesral commanis on parformance & axparience lo dale
Framawor:  Shropshire Councl TEC1S |
Csedor Localauthorty ;
Clent organisatin name: Shropishire Councl |
| Client contanct nama: Kevin Altken

| Gilant joio i Transport Commisiner ] strategic _Lgapmm
| Datn of iterview: 20005119 ] Business siream: Transpart & Infrastruchure Busnaes unt: Local Gaverrenant

| stage: D_l.&ﬂdmm;n:nﬂuﬁmwwhﬂ __E!—E-Hm [T 2. Post compsation

SATISFACTION Discetioged irted | e Decenen Satisflad Sutefiod

e G e e e U
| |

e el

1. Owarall saBsfaction with WSP
Commants

2 Undertanig your needs [ T [ T T T T TvT[ 1

Caommants

3. Budgat management T T T 7T 7wl T T ]
Commants

Page 79



¥i¥ Shropshire

Council

SATISFACTION e d
. Pleasa tlck as appropriate 1 2

8. Quaity of sarvica |
Commants -

Commants

' uw E&qu'_n;_dw | |

| Commants

| 12 Approach i in _
| Commarnts

[ T T T T T 1

LOYALTY Extromaly Unilkely

Plaasa thck as appropriste 1

2 3 4

10

13, How I kedy to recommend WEF
Commanis

ard is not & consulancy o,

Kewin foels hat this parbcular gardce Brea is batler fitbed as & dien rale as the Road Salely projects don't fit inlo WSP's core business funcions.

Extramaly Easy

Ploase tick as appropriate 1

14, How easy s WEP 0 do business with 7

E ] 10

Comments

MARKET PERCEPTION
15, Comparison with competitar?

[ atter

[[] same

[w] worse

Overal comimants | Kay issuas 1o prioriiss

Shropshire Coundl

In arder bo gel mosl value for his budged, Kevin would like io investigate different methods of delivery and management lor the Road Safety
sthemes and assodabed resources. This could induded rebuming all serdcas and resources (o be dalivened and managed 'in-housa’ by

Wit your be apgy o provide WSP with a reference?
Data of naxt seview: 30 Saptamber 2019

||:]m Owe

Inbarvdewar rale:  Senior Project Managar ihs

Client nama; F714T  Kevin Altkan

Client sigrature.

Page 80



W%HD

Listen, Act, Measure — Client satisfaction - Detailed
Contact rama: HWMWITMEmhmmE |
| comsacs rumber J Contract val: 11/ oo 1 e

| Framewerk: Tem Service Conrac 2015 (Professionsl Services)

mmmmm&mhm

|

Jon Bloggs; Service Managar on bahall of Shropshire

| mumhl?nrlm Shropshine Councll

7 Coundl,
| AN Othar: WEP Servcs Lead.

| Perdod 1 Oclober 2018 to 31 March 2019
{ Overall Perdformance of Sendca Anea is

.F":"_""_‘““'* NeHan &benks T

Cllant Job Htle: ] sumiege | [_] operatiznai

Diaia of infierelens: |L,.{¢,5].qq |mam WsP Business it angajgun‘éjf

staga: l !l,s}-u_qip; '_  negotation cr meklisation E’:mm 10 3. Pos comptution

| Plensa tick a3 appropriats R e R T l___ T [ V) e b LR A
| 1.0l satsticton wenwse || | | | | v-""".
P —

TM__W___W. I [ 1 [ 1.~ -—/

Deinered @mn@-#;hﬂfogfm A’»ramd Clienks TquuTiipnts.

Iwm

wﬂﬁ
|
_‘T.-_—._. .-. -

AT

. . -
]
L1 1 |

mm&m@ on clalives ﬂF.ﬂm
P L e Rolnalx -~ - |
ammam | [ ] | [
c‘an n:qw'trmm b:uﬂ rrek -

(6. TeamworkAcosboron | | I 1 |
l:mnmll:

Clent fcls park
{nke ram S if-"ﬂ

('.ummm

Tﬁﬂfﬂ

amwm—mamT LL‘.“]T_‘_""' 1

gg and addufonal A&h‘u}cﬁms
_Tfed 1o INLYVLN

Inrcg.aﬁm WU CHOUT ﬁua 2Tl

Page 81

1l L 1

. Emd Cnﬂshnaim r.-l'aof’
ﬁu.s .rdLlJ cﬂmﬁw

| Pl

[ T T T
oVoger® (&
T 1 1=

S _._l_ __]_{!,
oo ﬂ(hz‘f

]'IJ-’_?_'_

All expecihalons et bﬂ W\ng on -Hu: #ce:H

[ =T 1
nelf  docurtasc!

JBQME:Q‘



T o | B o
T e e e e
| . Jm .«'l G T A
c:Uf-ﬂd 3 rec ﬂﬂf’ﬁaﬁm fr&dﬂ{tj adalet 4o
m% ¢ erauuics. _ -
‘“"‘“mwm e A MO S O T T e e
As Aborc . Everyfiung  aaphied and Madelder+hb 2 hﬁh
1 our al &
Lﬁ_‘ e | | || I f___.
Professcral on au lewels. ﬁﬁproaobﬁﬂk' + Responyve .
e s e Y o i
pu.; boundanes Crparey) e uhari doe wn AMF Ay 1

/_adhte prog. + pilig ¢ ror Wik fypes, nor Jusk S

Mmmm R e

; = 3 .0 W MRS | T . [} 10
1ammumw | B EE— e LU e
It —_— e | L T ! ] A I j ! J”‘
| e |
m e Extramely Ensy |
Plaasa fick as approprists L | 3 e T | win e R I |
tumuﬂuw-mmm ™ T 1 I T '

|

|qurmmum

I‘T}aqt hmmﬁ@mm:ﬁw*sﬂmamm‘
l2st & HI\s - beyorol T Mpresser o Uha The |

| professicralisn op  all wwelvedd . |

Woukd you be hagy 1 provide WSP wiih & eferenca? J_[H\’-'u (M | arvewer nama: SHHA RILDE
Dieolredreview. Scb IO [ [ Mnrvowermis: 0P ¢ 7S T r{ANAGES
Bore i A/Jﬁ-ﬁ NATHAN <8ANES =

80 signalue 7%—-_____ |

Page 82



\\\!)

Listen, Act, Measure — Client satisfaction - Detailed

| Canimct nama 'I'E‘.t;r - | Ganeral commania on peifance & naperiescs o als
| Contnnct st =20 36T PG | Convact vaka I Tal e

| Fmmswok  SMTOCDNTE LOVACIC

(e [T SARETY 54 ke

"Eﬁ? _Dm Ewm Dm Inmw

et AW A THED |

Clend conlec! nams

cwsioun  Lor P Vo] [ wmese [Aopwsiors
T TR |mnm T_ff EBuhlllurl ;‘_E;j(‘p
wage: [ 60 ot po-ormne sagomoncrmap maten. [y s o O postcompiton

Wi coscssinaivaws | | |1 [ [ ] | 1] {

Page 83



Piowse lick as approprists v 2 [ ] 2 O T T TS

| ik A =i 1Y s L

13 Howbey b mormandwee || - {' { 1 i

Commanis B
Sy D RO SR .

| Plaase tick as appropriste | ! 2 [ 3 4 I e 3 ' -i_ _!__l__ 1

| 14 How sssy s WSP [o do business wit? | | i . l

| 15 Camparison wih competiior? L] eetter J;]sun. Warse

Overall commaris § Ky Bsuss 1o priorifse |
i 2 it S

WL you be hapay b pravida WEP wilh a rafaranca 1 e s e T _“

Cata o naxk raviss

Cwirensirevr _____ ESAITECAT
Cliant signature: m

Page 84



% Shropshire

\\'\I)

Listen, Act, Measure - Client satisfaction - Detailed

Contraci name:  Mark Halmas secondmeant

Ganerl commeants on pedemancs & sxperiencs fo dale

| Conlract numsr: 82240606

| Contract value: S350 &

Secier: Local aulbority

| Feamework. Shropshire Cauncil Term Enginasring Contract

Client organisation rame: Shropshire Councl

Typlcl_i'utll-:- Emu gmm |gm guu-m

Caieed contect name:  Chiis Fishar

gt job e Highwarys Manager - Marih Wesl

Dt of itervios: 23519

-[mmmum Tramsport & Infrastrsciure

:E 2. Mid conteact

SATISFACTION

Pleasa tick as appropriate P s |

1. Ovarall satisfaction with WSP '
Commants
As Usual - Happy wilh all of Mark’s Work

I

2. Undarstanding your needs
| Commants

Fully Underslands SC's neads

3. Budgat management
Commants
Mark. Keeps io & underslands ha budgel

TR, |
Commanis
Mark doss aur programming for us

T T |

Commentis
Mo lssues

|

| 6. Toam wark & collaboraion ]
| Comments
Mark is & leam player

Cammans

Mark deals with sarice reguests very wall

&, Impact of defectsiresolulion of issues
Comments
Mark sorts oul issues for us

Page 85




%‘.’-Shﬂ:}pghir‘e \\ S )

Coauncil

Totally Mastly Malther Satisfied Mostly Totaly
SATISFACTION Dissatisfed Dilssatisfied or Dissatisfiad Satisflad Satisfled

Pluaso tek as approprists 1 2 3 4 H | L] T L] L) 10
0. Qualty of servics | v
| - : = — =

qule.dhﬁl"ﬁ'Dﬂi
-mmwu’m:m | T :" ] T T | v
Commants

Tap Cuality Wark

e | || N N N B

Mark is sways aasy 1o work with & gives 100% all the fime

12, Agproach ta Inovation [ [ T [T ]
Commants

| MiA Tor our type of routine wark

| Ploass tick as appropriste T Ak vl T R ) K 1 R e R
| 13 How ilkoly o recommand WSF 1 | v

| Commants

| I waudd recommand Mark

| Plansa tick as appropriats ] R 4 R __;"J_dn | » Lﬂ'
v

| 14, How easy s WSP 1o do business wih? |
i Comments

Elh‘khnﬂmd“wilh

MARKET PERCEPTION

| 15. Compasiscn with compatitor? Oeeter [+] same [ wewse

ra-milm.ll(ny Issues bo prioslise

‘Wigh to confinue working in the same way

Wauld you be happy 1o provide WSP with a reference?  |[w]Yes |[_JNo | interviewer nama: Kirstsen Ciare

Date of next roview: 30 Septomber 2013 Inbarviewar role:  Sanior Project Manager
Ch-d-n.lmu RN D';H;F_H;i&f o

Chant sigriaburs -

Page 86



Counchl

¥i¥ Shropshire WS I )

Listen, Act, Measure — Client satisfaction - Detailed

Contract rame: HOC Lt 15 & parh & asgsrh T e

———

| Comeact mumber, Viarous | commet vanse: £250,000
Framswork: Shropshine Councl TECTS

| Sactor: Loeal authority '

Chenl wganisation nama: Shropshire Councl

Cienl conlact rame:  Gemma Lawday

Ghenl ot tite: Developing Highways Area Manager — South and Cenbral Sirategic luaumm :
Diate of inlerview: 280513 Busineas sirsam:  Tranapor & Infrasinuciune Business unit  Local Gavesrenant |

2 ¥ - 4
:w |D?.Eﬂdnfpu—mnlraquﬂn1.bnnrmblunmn |2 el el D-S.Pulmplwm |

SATISFACTION

; 3. Budgnt managamant

Comments:

Page 87



Shropshire

Council

Extramely Difficult Extramaly Easy
Ploase fick a8 appropriate 1 Al RTINS B 1 AR ] BT )
14. Haw easy is WP o do businass with? i
Commaents
MARKET PERCEPTION
15. Comparison with comgetior? [ Bener [ same [Jworse

Crvarall comments | Key issues fo proftiss

Ky issues o prioritise
= Quicker umargund on technical chacks
= Increase in site supards an

Would you be happy o pravide WSP with a reference?

Diate of naxt review: 30 Seplember 2018

_D'\'ﬂ DH; intarviewar nama; Dabs Hardy

Inlerviawer role: Assistant Project Manager

Cliend name: 1 Gamma Lawley

Cliend signature:

Page 88




\\\I)

Listen, Act, Measure — Client satisfaction - Detailed

Contract e Strewt lighting Cereral o pearh & nxp o clate
Contract ramber:  Various Contract vahus: oo
| Framawors: Shepshirs Councll TEG1S "

[ sector: Local suthority

Clani urganisation nams: Shrogshire Council

o (R O (w  w T (w T
Cliant condact name:  Jason Hughes
| Ctant jao ste- Street Lighting & Trafhc Signals Commissioner |Dm | operationas

Crale of inberebew: Busingss sires Businass unk:

| stage: |1, Ena ot s contruct nmgoation o sobibsation [+#] 2 Mo conteact

- Totally Mostly Hufthar Satisfled Mosthy Totally
SATISFACTION  Dissatisfied | Dissatisfied aof Dissatlafled ~ Satisfled Gatisfied

Pleasa ick 84 approprists 1 z ] 5 8 R

1. Overall safisfaction with WSP | | e |
e i .
kssues arising fram Streed Lighling dasign that has lead 8o a reduced scone in this area.  Customer sanice very good

2. Underatanding your nescs I [ T« T T
Commants
Clinnds naed hot changed and hawe baen addressed

3. Budgel management l [ I ; [ »
Commants

= e _._ . | . . : .
Caommants
Essue wilth Slreed Lighting programemes (Capital schemes & Bulk Lamp changes ) which have caused delays. The delays due to the design issues
and needed bo re-design as well as contracions nol baing given an acceplable programme.

: S— — - ]_ e L ——

| 5. Hoalln, safoly & emveonment | . ! | . v

7. Sorving your customers. | | I _ [ I [« T 1
Commants |
mmmmﬂﬂmhmm. envan wihan it is with informalion the cuslomer doasn' wand 1o hear.

:l.kmﬂ e I T __....:._ | v ] - [
Commants

Mat Rilly doing all chack or appropnale audits as required. Alnough this has no Immeadiala come back, it could mean addiional costs o Shropshina
Coauncil in the fubune.

Page 89



Council

mmm. N T =
Plansd 1k 58 Approprals 11:_:54 B L TN 5

Shropshire WS I )

E
i
N
i

B Qualty of service
Camments
Genaral quality of service is consistant and not laking into account any design issues

L1

| 10. Gy o product or utams [ T T T T T »] |
Commarits.

Ta many changas on-sie olowing the complelad design

R e e ] | ] L 1 |
| Commaents

| Good customes focus

e v ]
Litthe movament in this sernics techology. Changes are Saw and Far batween.

LOYALTY Extromaly Unilkely Extreamely Likaly
Ploase tick a5 approprisbe 1 2 ! 3 4 5 L] T B 8 Rl
13, Horw Bkaly 1o recommend WSP ] v
Comments

 Planse lick a8 appropriste i ] B 4 | l_: ‘;“[ 8 l 5 l 10
| 14, How easy is WEP in do businass with? | |
ey R R R bl .

MARKET PERCEPTION
15, Comparisan with compatiior? [ satier [#] sama [ werse

Oversll commants | Kay issues to priaritiss |

Major changes wilh perscnned that will nead 1o be addnesses to ensure & good level of service within the team.

Would yau be happy bo provide WSP with a reference’ |E|'m ||:|n: intorviower name:  Debis Hardy
Dabe of next reviaw: Inlendewer rols:  Assistant Praject Manager
Qlient nama; ~7i+7  Jason Hughes

Clent signalure;

Page 90



Council

¥a¥ Shropshire WS I )

Listen, Act, Measure — Client satisfaction - Detailed

on per B e o 1o date

Coniract name:  SITPJ OLR

| Contract mumber, Various | contract vaive: -£4,000.008.

Framewery.  Shropahire Councll TECAS

Secor: Local authority

Client organisation rame: Shropshire Council

[Typec [P [T pevane  [[] roguaea [ aswsor ] e
:mw;m Hﬂ;wwrl o o o

| Cient job st Strabeghc Transpart and Contracts Manager Sralegn |ncp.-m
Doaba of inbareien: 0519 | E!-Hll'iﬂdm Transpart and Infrastnsciure Basiiras unil; Lﬂ:ﬂ_ﬁm‘ﬂm

Stage: ]Ijl.Enddmmmmgﬂ-ﬂmorm [#] =z mi2 canract

Totally Mostly Helther Satlsfied Muostly Totally
Dissatisfled Dissatisfiod or Dissatisfled Satisfled Satlsfied
Ploass tick a8 appropriats 1 2 S| T D 7 [ N T
| v

OLR successlul planning submisaion. SITF - dealing wilh Cassy conlract, WSP provided commercialiagal sdvice and supporl. Welcome support
from GD during mestings. |
. | -
2. Understanding your nesd | | | _ : | | [ » | |
Commants
3. Budget maregemiont I | : [ 1 1+« { |
Commants
Mt aficking b orfginal Budgel but managing varianca. Lol of good work done on NEG selfisnsani fgures with Casey.

.

[ T
4, Programme managparmant | ! [ ] | [ _J___ ]__-l"
Commuants
Cinly thing that impacted the programme is 3rd party - Casay, CADENT. 5 Hughes managed sites to open up for weakend avenls.

5. Health, safety & amvircnmsant
Commants
Actively rmanaged any risks

8. Toam work & colaboration | | ' | | v
Comments
Running paraliol commission with Mak Johnsan and Economic Devedopment an OLR, Used wider WS5F isam for anvienmantal work,

| Commaents
| & Hughas - public liaison on SITP with stakeholders, businesses.

B. Impact of defeclsiresahlion of issues | 1 [ v
Commants
Ma issuwas o raise

Page 91



L]

Council

""'FTShf"‘(:}["}"'hir‘iﬁ \\ \ I )

Mosdly Malther Satisfiod Mostly Tatally
Dissatisfled | or Dissatisfled Satisfled Sallsfied
Pleass lick as appropriate 1 2 3 4 5 £ T ] 10
9. Quaify of service. |
Commants
Deadines mel, submissions of required qualty,
Oamepesoe [ [ [ [ [ [ vl ]

Commants
A fow cocsign dertails on Town Walks phass - needed 1o go back and hveak some kerb lines. More snagging. Mothing done withou! chent appraval.

e -

Comments
Scoll, Gary, Kirsteen, Emma - no issuas at all.

12, Apgroach o Innovation L[] | | | | v |
Commarits

Flauibiy - OLR resolved as planning app bul wilingness o re4oak as it in berms of affect of MWRR. Culture of nat going for aasy wins. NWRF -
briige design.

Ploasa tick as appropriate y 1 | 2 3 4 ._l_- [] T [_'; ] 10
13, How Bhely ta recommend WSP i 1| ¥

Comments

EFFORT Extramely Difficult i e
Plessa ek 88 approprists 1 2 3 s | s (] T 1 ] 10
4. How sasy is WSP io do business with? . -
Cammants

Local authority working with private company - difierent time-acales for Bnances ebe. Cullures - nol people

MARKET PERCEPTION
18. Comparisen with compatiior? ] semer [] same [Jwarse

Wm:mmwm |

:ﬂﬂrﬂirﬂmm-mﬁliﬁ!m loay - waak link with him laaving. Possibly have some input inlo agreeing his replacement | locking
shortist

Weud you be hagpy 1o provide WSP with a reference? |‘|’n ||:|m Inbarviawer name: Kirshsan Clare
Date of nexl review: 151 Saplember 2019 Indarviewar mois: Senior Project Manages
Cliend nama: ©100 7 Malt Johrsan

Clierd signatura: WA —

Page 92



Council

Shropshire WS I )

Listen, Act, Measure — Client satisfaction - Detailed

Coniract name: Traffic Signals Ganeal Is on perko B axparienca 1o daln
Coniract rombar Various |L‘a|.|ru:lwhu I
Fm-_ Shﬂutﬁtﬁm:ﬂT_EF‘lﬁ )
| sactur Lecal aulharity |
Cliant organisalion nama:  Shropshing Council

0 T 8 B i

Client contact name:  Jaison Hughas

Client job Stie: Strest Lighting & Trafic Signals Comeissionsr [—— |Ew
Dt o emrebew [p— | asnass une
| Stage: ]D'i.ammmmﬂmguwamm ||E| . Wi confeact |0 = Post compiesan

Totally Mostly MNaither Satisfled Mostly Totally

Dissatisfiad Dissatisflod | or Dissatisfied Satiafied Satisfiod

Ploass tick as appropriats ___j___i__z_ ___a___l_____4_ BT T 5 9 | 1w
w

1. Owarall satistaction with WSP
Commants

Exparienced stall. Gaed local knawledge and understanding of currant trafic sigral systems

2 Undorstanding your needs | L[ ] [ T T 1
Commants
Good understandng of the Shrapshire Councl requirements which is upheld with third parBes

3. Busget managoment [ [ [ T T T T T T«I
Cammants

APopmwermegerent | | [ [ | [ | | e[ [
Commants
Crvaral schemes of programma at star of the year, Irvolvemant of confraciors earty on,

5. Health, safety & ervecnment | [ »

Commants.
Saflished, nd isswas o raise

| 6. Team work & colaboralion ' f | ! | | v i
| Commants
| Falationship with conlractors very good, enables work b progress wilhoul hingder,

7. Serving your cusiomers E [ T T T v ]

Comments
Wary good. Customer senvice responsa vary perscnatile and prompt

|8 Impactof defectairesoluion of ssues T T T T 1T 1
Commenis

Page 93




Council

SATISFACTION Totally Mostly H:rﬂnrw Mostly Totalty

Pleass tick a8 appropriate 1 2 3 4 -1 L] T B 9 10
9. Quality of sarvice v
Commants

Crvmrall very salisfed as a small inam thal cover a lot of ground. Widening scopa to incorporabe elacironic signs

10. Quality of producl er ouleome [ [ ] [ | | ' | [ v ]
Comments
Supervison of & high evel on-sils, backed up by good dear designs lor contractar 1o work an.

e e | | | [ [ ] N

Commants
Twa members of staff with different experienca that fit in wed., cowenng all Bspects of signal reguiremants.

__Ewuhm | | | | | | | | v | __l_ -
Cammants
Always ook al pragmalic approsch, taking on board any nenw innovations in the market.

LOYALTY Extramaly Lindlioaty Exiremely Likely
Plasss tick a8 appropriabe 1 2 3 4 ] L] T L] i L] 10
13, How Ekely bo recammend WSP

Comments

Bean wall established leam which works wel with both dient and conracior

EFFORT Extramely Difficult =AY

Pleass tek a8 appropriate 1 e Sk 4 | & L] 7 L] I ] 10
4. How easy |5 WSP o do business win? »
Comimants

MARKET PERCEPTION
15, Companson with compeiior? Dﬂe‘lmr fH Same E]wmn

Crverall commants | Kay issues io priontise

Soma knowdadge has baen lost from e leam on the tender conlract side due to reliremeant. Meed io ensure this knowiedge is retained in offics or
thirasghout the group for conlrac queries of re-lendering service.

| Wiouid you be happy % pravide WSP with a raferance ? [¥]ves [Ino | inserviewer name: Debe Hardy

Dialle of maot review: Imorviowes role;  Assistand Project Managar

Qiant nama: ©0r Jasen Hughes
Qlient signature:

Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Agenda ltem 7

%t Shrop5h|re Committee ltem

Council | pjace Overview Committee | 7

6 March 2020 Public

Place Overview Committee Work Programme

Responsible officer

Tom Dodds, Statutory Scrutiny Officer
tom.dodds@shropshire.gov.uk

01743 258518

1.0 Summary

1.1 This paper presents the People Overview Committee’s proposed work programme
for the year ahead. The committees have based their programmes on topics from
Shropshire Council’s Strategic Action Plan. Committees will also

e scrutinise thematic priorities
e respond to emerging issues and
e follow up on previous work.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 Committee members to:
e confirm the proposed committee work programme attached as appendix 1.
e suggest changes to the committee work programme and
e recommend other topics to consider

3.0 Background

3.1 Overview and Scrutiny’s committees base this work programme on topics from
Shropshire Council’s Strategic Action Plan. They also
e scrutinise thematic priorities
respond to emerging issues
follow up on previous work
carry out cross-committee work through task and finish groups.

3.2 A refreshed overview and scrutiny work programme for this committee is attached
as appendix 1.

4.0 Next steps

Page 97


mailto:tom.dodds@shropshire.gov.uk

Place Overview Committee, 6 March 2020, Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2020

4.1 Overview and scrutiny updates this report on an ongoing basis and presents it to
each overview and scrutiny committee. This will allow members the opportunity to
contribute to its development at each committee meeting.

List of Background Papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but does not
include items containing exempt or confidential information)

None

Cabinet Member (Portfolio Holder)
All

Local Member
All

Appendices
Overview and scrutiny work programme

Overview and scrutiny task and finish groups

Page 98




Appendix 1

Overview and Scrutiny work programme 2019 to 2020

Place Overview Committee

task and finish
group

group

manage street banners
and bunting, Christmas
decorations, A boards
and other temporary
street furniture.

Topic Intended outcomes or objectives What output is Who needs to be | Expected impact or Work date
required? heard from? added value
Kier annual e Further detail on quality control, as | Overview report Highways, Kier's contracted work is | 6 March
report — further requested at the committee’s Transport and completed to a high 2020
update meeting in December 2019. Environment standard.
Commissioning
Manager
WSP annual e Scrutinise performance of our Annual report Highways, Assurance that highways | 6 March
—g'eport highways delivery partnership Transport and delivery partners provide | 2020
QD Environment a good service to people
ﬁ; Commissioning in Shropshire.
o Manager
(o]
Signs, banners |e Consider the findings of the recent | Task and finish Chair, task and Shropshire Council has 26 Mar
and bunting signs and banners task and finish | group report finish group effective policies to 2020




Place Overview Committee

Scrutinise any proposals for
reconfigured services.
Consider progress on meeting
agreed budget savings.

reflects council priorities.

Local Transport |e Consider the development of the overview report Head of Contribute to 26 Mar
Plan new Local Transport Plan and how Commissioning development of Local 2020
it relates to the delivery of the presentation Transport Plan.
council’s priorities.
Provide assurance that
the plan contributes to
housing and economic
growth plans
Biodiversity e Understand the council’s role in overview report Biodiversity Officer | The council maximises 26 March
promoting biodiversity in its opportunities to 2020
. Shropshire. presentation increase biodiversity in
) e Scrutinise work taking place and Shropshire.
ﬁ; evaluate proposals for
-
ESNorth West e Scrutinise ongoing development of | Overview report Highways, Shropshire Council’s full | 26 March
Relief Road the proposed relief road Transport and business case for the 2020
Environment relief road is fit for
Commissioning purpose.
Manager
Quarterly e Analyse the impact of budget Overview report Director of Place Shropshire Council June 2020
budget scrutiny changes to service delivery. budgeting and spending




Place Overview Committee

Local Housing |e Scrutinise the creation of a local Overview report Director of Place Shropshire’s Housing June 2020
Company housing company in Shropshire Development
Presentation Corporation builds
homes that support the
council’s strategic
objectives.
Communicating |e Understand how the council Overview report Technology and People in Shropshire June 2020
highways works communicates disruptions to the Communications receive timely and
and repairs highway. Presentation Manager relevant information
e Make recommendations on future about disruptions to the
development of communications highway.
Ay
ﬁ; Night-time e Understand the value of the night Overview report Director of Place Shropshire’s towns have | July
_l,economy and time economy in Shropshire vibrant, well-supported 2020
S_D\Hcensing e Scrutinise policies pertaining to the | Presentation night-time economies.
night time economy
Night-time economies
contribute to the vibrancy
of town centres.
Shrewsbury e Receive a verbal update on the Verbal update Director of Place Shropshire Council July
shopping development of the council-owned makes good use of its 2020
centres shopping centres in Shrewsbury investments.




Place Overview Committee

Quarterly
budget scrutiny

Analyse the impact of budget
changes to service delivery.
Scrutinise any proposals for
reconfigured services.
Consider progress on meeting
agreed budget savings.

Overview report

Director of Place

Shropshire Council
budgeting and spending
reflects council priorities.

Sep
2020

c0l sbed




Appendix 2

Current and proposed task and finish groups

Title

Objectives

Reporting to

oNnl abp 1
U O9Cd

Financial Strategy and Innovation
and Income Generation

To understand the process and activity stages for developing the
Financial Strategy 2018/19 to 2022/23 and how these translate into the
Council’s annual budgets

To consider and scrutinise the proposals and emerging plans for the
whole Financial Strategy and 2019/20 budget, including how they align
to the four pillars. This will be through their development and their
implementation, in particular for innovation and raising income.

To consider the alignment of the Financial Strategy and the new
Corporate Plan being developed autumn 2018.

To consider the recommendations and areas for action identified in the
Corporate Peer Challenge report relating to the Financial Strategy, and
how they are being addressed.

To consider the direct and indirect impacts, including risks, of 2019/20
Budget proposals on current services and customers.

To complete specific pieces of work to identify and work up alternatives
to emerging plans, including the feasibility of any alternative proposals
Make evidence based recommendations in relation to plans and
approaches for innovation and income generation, and alternative
proposals for future budget setting.

Performance
Management Scrutiny
Committee

Road casualty reduction




Title

Objectives

Reporting to

Community Transport

¢ To understand how community transport operates in Shropshire, and the
demand for community transport services.

¢ Identify how the community transport groups, the council, and other
partners can work together to provide community transport to people in
Shropshire who do not have access to public or private transport.

Communities
Overview Committee

e To understand how Section 106, CIL and NHB could be used in
Shropshire to enable or encourage projects or initiatives for economic
growth and prosperity

e To learn from other places how they have used Section 106, CIL and NHB
to enable or encourage projects or initiatives for economic growth and
prosperity

e To make evidence based recommendations on how Section 106, CIL and
NHB could be used in Shropshire to enable or encourage projects or
initiatives for economic growth and prosperity

Brexit e To consider the information brought together to develop a view for Performance
Shropshire of the possible implications of Brexit for the Shropshire Management Scrutiny
economy and the achievement of the Economic Growth Strategy. Committee

e To identify, with the relevant officers, the key evidence and related
requirements of what Shropshire would require from a future UK funding
o approach.
2; e To make evidence based recommendations to Cabinet.
()
E;Section 106 and Community e To understand how Shropshire Council currently uses Section 106, CIL Performance
BInfrastructure Levy and NHB and the impact that this has had Management Scrutiny




Nl _abp 1
JUF °7%d

o dog fouling

o dog attacks

o stray dogs
licenced dog breeding

Title Objectives Reporting to
Climate Change e To review Shropshire Council’s existing work to reduce its CO2%e output. Place Overview
e To scrutinise existing council policy and practice and recommend policy Committee
changes that would support further carbon reduction.
e To identify and evaluate opportunities to reduce spending and generate
income by adopting low-carbon technology and practices.
Dog fouling and dangerous dogs e To scrutinise how the local authority tackles Performance

Management Scrutiny
Committee

Signs, banners and street furniture

Understand existing policies, charges and administrative arrangements
Scrutinise existing policy and suggest draft policy.

Identify opportunities to set and administer policy and licencing
arrangements with town and parish councils.

Look at how other local authorities set and administer policy, to identify
potential ways to improve arrangements in Shropshire.

Place Overview
Committee




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 9

By virtue of paragraph(s) 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 483



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 729



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 747



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 751



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 16th January 2020
	6 WSP Annual Report
	Appendix 1 – KPI 1 Time Results Table
	Appendix 2 – KPI 3 Quality (Invoices) Results Table
	Appendix 3 – KPI 4 Project Feedback Analysis
	Appendix 4 – KPI 5 Client Feedback Trend Analysis
	Appendix 4 – KPI 5 Client Feedback Analysis - Scoring April - Sept 18
	Appendix 4 – KPI 5 Client Feedback Analysis - Scoring October 2018 - March 19
	Appendix 5 – Blank Client Feedback Form
	Appendix 6 – Completed KPI 5 Client Feedback Forms

	7 Work Programme 2020
	Work Programme - Place March 2020

	9 Kier Annual Report - Further Update
	Volume 3a Preamble to the Specification - 22_06-17 Contract version
	Volume 3b Contract Specific Appendices - 22_06_17 Contract version
	Shropshire Highways - Quality Management Plan (Final) v1.0
	schedule 3 of the contract agreement and data - partnering information
	1912 Perform Dec 19.final




